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STAGNI & C OM PANY 
C ER~rIFIED PUBL1C A CCOUNTANTS -- C ONSUI3~ANTS 

IN D EPEN D ENT A UD ITO R 'S REPO R T 

1 lonorable W arren J. Harang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux. Louisiana 

'We have audited the accom panying prim ary ~overnm ent financial statem ents and the com bining,, 
individual fund, and account group financial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana as 
of and for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, as listed in the table of contents. These financial 
statem ents are the responsibility of the City of Thibodaux. Louisiana's m anagem ent. Our 
lesponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statem ents based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States, and the provisions 

of Office of M anagement and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abom 
whether tile financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining., 
on a lest basis, evidence supporting tire am ounts and disclosures in the financial statem ents. A n 

~m dit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade tw 
m anagem ent, as well as evaluating the overall financial statem ent presentation. W e believe tbal 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

A pfim ary governm ent is a legal entity or body politic and includes all fim ds, organizations. 
institutions, agencies, departm ents, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally 
separate entities are referred to as com ponent units. In our opinion, the prim ary governm ent 
financial statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial respects, the financial position 
of tile prim ary governm ent of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana. as of Decem ber 31, 1996, and 
lbe results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended 
in contbrm ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. A lso. in our opinion, the prim m y 
governm ent financial statem ents referred to above present lhirly, in all m aterial respects, the 
li:nancial position of each of the in dividual funds and account groups of the City of Thibodaux. 
l.ouisiana, as of Decem ber 31. 1996. and the results of operations of such funds and the cash 
I]ows of individual proprietary funds for tire year tl~en ended in conlbrm ily w ith gcnelally 
accepted accounling principles. 

720 CANAl BOULeVAlt[~ * [HI6ODAUK, LA 7030/ 
PHONE 15041447-7226 ' Fax f504) 446-3032 

LIMII[D [ IABILIIY COMPANY 
MEt~IB~fIS; AICPA ~ t CPA 2955 R,D6rLAKI Din, SulIE ~ :12 ~ M[Ial~llt. LA 70[1( 

NTERNET: htlp://w~,w.stagni.com PHONE (504) 832 36:10 " FaX (504) 834 (;921 
E MAIL: stagni@stagni.com 



Itonorable W arren J. I][arang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 

City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 

Page 2 

l lowever, the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents, because they do not include tinancial 
data of com ponent units of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, do not purport to, and do not, 
present fairly the financial position of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, as of Decem ber 31, 
1996, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its propriety fund types for the year then 
ended in contbrm ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance w ith Governm ent Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated M ay 23. 
1997 on our consideration of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's im em al control structure and a 
report dated M ay 23, 1997 on its com pliance with laws and regulations. 

()ur audit was m ade for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the prim ary govern m ent financial 
statem ents taken as a w hole and on the com bining, individual fund. and account group financial 
statem ents. The accom panying financial inform ation listed in the other supplem entary 
inform ation section ol" tbe table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is 
not a required part of the financial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana. Such 

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the primary 
governm ent financial statem ents and the com bining, individual fund, and account group financial 
statem ents and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all m aterial respects in relation to the financial 
statem ents of each of thc respective individual fim ds and account groups, taken as a whole. 

::  

Thibodaux. Louisiana 
M ay 23. 1997 
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REVENUES 
Taxes 
Licer~ses and perm its 
Intergovernm em al 
Local revenue 
Charges for services 
Recreation and concession 
Fines and [orfeitures 
Interest incom e 
Other revenue 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General ~overnment 
Public salely 
Public works 
Public welfare 
Recreation and eul[ural 
Capital oullay 
Debt service: 
Princip31 leglrenlent 
Interesl a~d fiscal charges 
Tolal expenditures 

CITY O F TI41BO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Combined Statement ef Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balances - All Govem mentat Fund Types 

For the year ended December 3 I, 1996 
(With comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

General 

$2,311,949 
656,175 
354,345 

55,312 
86,228 
41,302 
43.785 
77.768 

3726.866 

1,167,940 
1,845,591 
785,834 

681.760 

Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Project 

$2,262,194 $206,372 

999.078 $130.684 

42,141 57,686 
24.051 

81,655 
39,621 
354,961 
672,628 
347,503 
173.521 

264.058 

460,000 
108.150 

4.481.125 1 670.089 568,150 

52,769 

513.402 

513.402 

Sectpon E4 

Totals 
(Memorandum Only) 

1996 1995 

$4,780,515 
656,175 

1,484,107 

155,312 
86,229 
41,302 
165,697 
102,117 

1,249,595 
1,885,212 
1,140,795 
672,828 

1,029,263 
686,923 

0 
460,000 
108,150 

7,232,766 

$4,437784 
601,299 

'431693 
2820 

142087 
84 842 
28965 
119 431 
125 889 

~~975690 

253740 
796453 
107539 
697758 
851677 
208800 
7 195 

445 000 
124283 

Excess (Deticiency) of Revenues Over 
Expenditures (754,259) 1,657,375 (304.092) (360,633) 238,391 483 265 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES 
O porahng Iransfers in 
Operahn9 Iransfers out 
Capilal lease proceeds 
1 olal other financing 
sources (uses) 

,039,622 413,438 167,116 

(250.000) (1,385,176) 

789.622 385.126) 413,438 

1,620,176 
1,635,176 

2396 949 
1.771 949 
47 824 

167,116 (15,000) 672 824 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING uSES 35,383 272,t99 109,346 (193,517) 223,391 ' 15fi 089 

FUND BAU ~,NC ES 
Beginning of year, as previously stated 
Prior period adpusim ent 
[~,eglrlnlng of year. restated 
End o1 year 

937,826 

$973.169 

90.428 
46,256 
44 172 

58,562 677,355 

1.158.562 
$1.267.908 

See notes 1o financial slatments 

677,355 
5483.838 

3,964,171 
(46,256 

3,917,915 
54.141,306 

2 713 566 

2!4 ~15 
;' 808 081 
83 964 170 
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CITY OF THIBO DAUX, LOUISIANA 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 

Proprietary Funds 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 

(VV~th comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1996) 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for sew ices 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Gas purchased 
Contractual service 
Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
rquipment expenses 
Building expenses 
Outside services 
General operating 
General administrative 

Major repairs 
Depreciation 
Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 

nternal Service 
Fund 
1996 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest income $ 6,087 
Intergovernmental 
Interest and ~scal charge 
Proceeds from bond sale 
E-lectr~ic franchise fee 
M iscellaneous - net 

Total non-operating revenues 

ncome (loss) before operating 
transfers 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

DE-PRECIATION ON CONTRIBUTED ASSETS 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED 
EARNINGS 

RETAINED EARNINGS 
Begioz~ing ot year, as previously stated 

Prior period adjustment 
Beginning of year, adjusted 

End ot year 

Enterprise Funds 
1996 

$ 3,644,849 

1,032,862 
632,647 
616,177 
198,888 
170,062 
252,475 
37,324 
159,693 
162,735 
337,770 
511.096 

4.101.669 

$3310,885 

744,320 
602,119 
652.422 
205,398 
114,572 
221,299 
44,619 
225,095 
20,408 
520,271 
512,782 

3,863.296 
(256,820) (152,411 

629.831 
63,697 

(190.740) 
2,766,413 
324,394 
35.121 

612.057 

(214,894) 

325,179 
41.639 

6.087 3,628,616 764,181 

6,087 

250.000 

3.371.796 611,770 

235,000) (625,000) 

256,087 3,136,796 (13.230 

0 

0 

287.421 

3.424.217 

4,448,405 4,461,635 
4.918.364 
9.366.769 4.461.635 

256.087 $ 12,503,565 S 4,448.405 

See notes 10 tieanclal statem ents 

Section D 



CITY O F THIBODAUX, LO UISIANA 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
Ergerpnse F unds 

For the "fear ended De~E~mbet 31, 1996 
(V~th comparative totals for the year ended December 91, 1995) 

CaSh 9ows from operating activdies: 
(]ash received from customers 
(]ash payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Cash payaments to employees for services 
Net Cash provided (used) by operatmg activities 

Cash flows from noncapllal flnanc.,ng activities: 
tnlerfund transfers m (out) 
ResiduaP equity transfer 
Nel C~sh provided  (used ) by non~ pda~ fmanc~ng actw6ies 

Cash flows from Caodal and related fltlanc~~tg actLvi0es 
Principal pard on revenue bonds 
Interest pa~d on revenue be nds 
(;rant revenue received 
ProCeeds from franchise agreement 
Proceeds from rssuance (d revenue bonds 
~ cqutsRJon of equipment 
DepreClahon charged to contributed capital 
( apdal lease proceeds/payments 
Net Cash prowded (used) for ~;apdal and 
related flnancmg aCIIVlgiES 

Cash flows from investing ~ctivities: 

b4erest on inveslments 
Other revenue 
Net cash p~owded (usedl Ln inves~L~g acgvd~es 

Nel mcrease (decrease) in cash an~ c~sh equivalents 
Cash and cash equlvalen{s at be gmnlng of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

CasP and cash equivalents al the end of the year consists of 
C3sh 
R,~slncted Cash 
Investmenls corls~dered c~sh equivalent 

Reconclhation of opera(rag income to net cash provided 
(used) by operating actdvities: 

Operatmg tncome (loss 

Adlustmems to r econclte obe ra~mg mc~me (toss) to r~et cash 
provided by operating activities: 
DepreClahon 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase( decrease ~n ac~..ounts receivable 
(Increaser decrease m other receivable 
(Incqeas6t decrease in due to/from other funds 
Ilncrease) decrease In prepaKJ expenses 
Increase (decrease~ in deoosl[s 
Increase (decrease) in ~etalnage payable 
Increase tdec~ease) in ac~ourds payable 
dnerease (decrease) in combe nsa~ed absences 

Net c~lsn prowpe d lusod) by operalmg achwhes 

[ntemalSe~iCe 
Fund 
1996 

$250,000 

258.235 
0 

$ 258.9~ 

996 1995 

(235.000) 

(235,~00) I625,609) 

28.212 
(190,740) 
63,597 
338.631 

2.766.413 
157,720 
(309.992) 
(26,3!)3) 

632,027 
35.119 

/2,699.604) 

33,498 
634.578 

(143,427) 
(214,894) 

331,239 

607,124 
41838 
295 647 

455,611 
943 967 

$1,476,581 
191498 

$1.260,477 
139 101 

See notes (o financ~a~ slatements 

$30.601 ($152.411) 

223,675 512782 

104,805 
(4.044) 
(85,509) 
14.233 
12.084 
(&595) 
170.089) 
22,494 

109.663 

S139 664 

(86,223) 
60 

651.108 
3856 
3 728 

(50.530) 
(14) 

034 767 



CITY OF TH IBODA UA; LOUISIANA 

N otes to Financial Statem ents 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

The City of Thibodaux, ],ouisiana (The City) was incorporated under Special 
Charter effective Decem ber 9, 1974. The City operates under a M ayor-Council 
form  of governm ent and provides the follow ing services as authorized by it~ 
charter: public safety, public works, recreation, culture, public welfare, utilities. 
and general adm inistrative services. 

The fin ancial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux. Louisiana have been preparct~ 
in conform ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles as applied to 

governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) i, 
the accepted standard - setting body tbr establishing governm ental accounting and 
financial reporting principles. The m ore significant policies applied arc 
sum m arized as follow s: 

N ote 1 SUM M A R Y O F SIGN IFICAN T A CCO UN TIN G POLICIES 

Reporting Entity 

As the governing authority of the m unicipality, the City of Thibodaux is 
the financial reporting entity for the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana. The 
financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (the (;it} 
of Thibodaux), (b) organizations for which the City of Thibodaux is 
financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which nature and 
significance of their relationship with the City are such that exclusion 
would cause the repnrling entity's financial statem ents to be m isleading oz 
incom plete. Governm ental Accounting Standards Board Statem ent No. 14 
established criteria for detem 'fining w hich com ponent units should be 
considered part of the City of Tbibodaux ibr financial reporting purposes. 

0 



N ote 1 

CITY OF TItlBODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Deeem ber 31, 1996 

SUM M A R Y OF SIGN IFICAN T A CCO UN TIN G PO 

Reporting Entity (Continued) 

(Continued) 

The basic criterion tbr including a potential com ponent unit w ithin the 
reporting entity is financial accountability. The GA SB has set forth 
criteria to be considered in determ ining financial accountability. This 

criteria include: 

~ Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 
a. The ability of the City of Thibodaux to im pose its w ill on that 

organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial 

benefits to, or irnpose specific financial burdens on the City oI 
Thibodaux. 

~ Organiz~ations lbr which the City of Thibodaux does not appoint a 

voting majority, but are fiscally dependent on the City oJ 
Thibodaux. 

~ O rganizations for w hich the reporting entity financial statem ents 
would be m isleading if data of the organization is not included 
because of the natu re or significance of the relationship. 

l'he general purpose financial statelnents do not include the City Court ol 
I'hibodaux, w hich is considered to be a com ponent unit. City Court oI 
Thibodaux, Louisiana is; fiscally dependent on lhe City of Thibodaux. 
Louisiana lbr office space and courtroom s. The City Court Judge and 
City M arshal are independently elected officials, w hose office operations 
are both accounted for in the City Court of "Hfibodaux, Louisiana's 
financial statem ents. The substance of the relationship between City Court 
of Thibodaux, Louisiana and the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana is that the 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana has approval authority over its capital 
budget. 

lhe GASB provides for the issuance of prim ary governm eut financial 
statem ents, which are separate from those of the reporting entity. 
l low ever, a prim ary governm ent's financial statem ents are not a substitute 
for the reporting entity's financial statem ents. The Council has chosen to 



CITY O F TttlBO'DA UX, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Finmlcial Stmements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 1 SUhlM AR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cominued) 

Reporting Entity (Continued) 

issue financial statem ents of the prim ary govermnent only. As such, tile 
accom pan ying financial statem ents are not intended to and do not report i Jr 
accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles. Audit reports 
far com ponent units call be obtained from the adm inistrative of'rices ot 
each com ponent unit and from the Clerk of the Cily Council. 

b. Fund and A ccount Group Structure 

Fund A ccounting 

The City of Thibodaux, Louisiana uses funds and account groups to report 
on its financial position an d the results of its operm ions. Fund accoum in? 
is designed to dem onstrate legal com pliance and to aid financial 
m anagem ent by segregating transactions related to certain governm enl 
functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set ol 
accounts. An account group, on the other hand. is a financial reportin? 
device designed to provide accountability lbr certain assets an d liabilities 
that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net 
expendable available linancial resources. 

Funds are classified into three categories: goveru m ental, proprietary, an d 
fiduciary. Each category, ill turn, is divided into separate "fund types," 

Governm ental timds are used to account for all or m ost of a govern m ent's 
general activities, including the collection and disbursem ent of earm arked 

monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of general 
fixed assets (capital projects funds), and tile servicing of general long-term 
debt (debt service liands). The general fund is used to account for all 
activities of the general governm ent not accounted for in som e other tire d. 



CITY OF TH IBODA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

~ection t 

Note 1 SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICAN'I2_A. CCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Fund and Account Group Structure (Continued) 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities sim ilar to those found 
in the private sector, where the determ ination of net incom e is necessmy o~ 
useful to sound financial adm inistration. Goods or services from such 
activities can be provided either to outside parties (enterprise funds) or u, 
other departm ents or agencies prim arily within the governm ent (im em al 
service ihnds). 

Fiduciary funds are used to account tbr assets held on behalf of outside 
parties, including other governm ents, or on behalf of other funds w ithin 
the governm ent. Agency funds generally are used to account for assets 
that the governm ent holds on behalf of others as their agent. 

Account G roup Categories 

A ccount Group C'ategories are used to establish accounting control and 
accountability tbr the City's general fixed assets and general long4erm 
debt. other than those accounted for in the proprietary funds. The two 
ac.count groups are not "funds". They are concerned only w ith the 
m easurem ent of financial position, not with m easurem ent of results ol 
operations. 

General Fixed Asset Account Group - This group ot 
accounts is established to account Ibr all fixed assets of the 
City except for those related to specific proprietary funds. 

General Long-Term Debt Account G rou~ - This group of 
accounts is established to account for all unm atured general 
long-term l/abilities of the City except those accoum ed lbr 
in the proprietary lunds. 

13 



CITY OF  TH IB ODA UX , LO UISIA NA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 1 SUM MA R Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

c, Basis of A ccounting 

The accounting and finan cial reporting treatm ent applied to a fund i~ 
determ ined by its m easurem ent focus. All governm ental funds arc 
accounted for using a current financial resources m easurem ent focus. W ith 
this m easurem ent focus, only current assets and current liabilities 
generally are included on the balance sheet. O perating statem ents of Ibest 
lhnds present increases (i.e., revenues an d other financing sources) ano 
decreases (i.e., expenditures and other finan cing u,ms) in net current assets. 

All proprietary flmds are accounted for on a flow of econom ic resources 
m easurem ent lbcus. W ith this m easurem ent focus, all assets and all 
liabilities associated w ith the operation of these funds are included on the 

balance sheet. Fund equity (i,e,, net total assets) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earn ings com ponents. Proprietary fund- 
type operating statem ents present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreascs 
(i.e., expenses) in net total assets. 

The m odified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governm ental fund 
types and agency funds. Under tile m odified accrual basis of acconnling, 

revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they 
become both measurable and available). "M easurable" means the amount 
of the transaction can  be determ ined and "available" m eans collectible 
w ithin tile current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pa3 
liabilities of the current period, 

The City of Thibodaux, Louisiana considers the property taxes, licenses. 
charges lbr services, and interest incom e as susceptible to accrual. Sales 
and use tax revenues are recorded when collected by the collecting agenc3 

(whether rem itted or not). 

4 



CITY OF TtllBODA UX, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Cominued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT A (.'COUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Basis of Accoun'dng (Continued) 

Intergovernm ental revenues are recorded w hen m easurable and availablc 
with those not earned being shovm  as deferred. In applying the 
susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernm ental revenues, the legal and 
contractual requirem ents of tile num erous individual program s are used as 
guidance. There are essentially two types of these revenues. In one. 

monies must be expended for the specific purpose or project belbre an\ 
am ounts w ill he paid to the City; therelbre, revenues are recognized based 
upon the expenditures recorded. In tile other, m onies are virtually 
unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure and are usually revocable only 
for failure to com ply w ith prescribed com pliance requirem ents. These 
resources generally are reflecled as revenues at the tim e of receipt o~ 
earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are m et. 

Expenditures are recorded w hen the related fire d liability is incurred 
P!-incipal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund 
liabilities w hen due or w hen am ounts have been accum ulated in the debt 
service fund for paym ents to be m ade early in the following year. 

l'he accrual basis of ~mcounting is used by enterprise funds. Revenues m e 
recognized w hen they are earned including unbilled water, sewer and 
garbage charges. Expe.lses are recognized at the tim e liabilities are 
incurred. 

Budgets 

l:~udgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted 

accounting principles (GAAP). Annual appropriated budgets are adopted 
['Or the lbtlow ing l\mds: general, special revenue, debt service, and 

capital-projects. All annual appropriations lapse at 3,ear end. 



N ote 1 

CITY OF  TItlB ODA UX
, LO UISIA NA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

SUM M A R Y O F SIGNIFICAN T A CCO UN TIN  

d. Budgets (Continued) 

Encum brance accounting
, under which purchase orders, contracts, and 

other com m itm ents for tile expenditure of m onies are recorded in orde
r ~o 

reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation
, is not em ph)yed by fl~c 

City. 

e. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

hlvestm ents 

State statutes authorize the governm ent to invest in certain federall~ 
guaranteed securities, certain bank tim e certificates of deposits

, and certail 
m utual or trust funds. 

Investm ents are stated at cost or am ortized cost
, except lbr investm ents i~ 

the deferred com pensation agency fund w hich are reported at m arke 
value. 

g. Interfund Receivables and Payables 

l)uring the course of operations
, num erous transactions occur betwcc~ 

individual lends for goods provided or services rendered
. "l'hes~ 

receivables and payables are classified as "due from other funds" or "dut 
to other funds" on the bahm ce sheet

. 

'repaid Item s 

Paym ents m ade to vendors for services that will benelh periods beyond 
tile current fiscal year are recorded as prepaid item s

. 

6 



CITY OF  TIIIB ODA US, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICAN I'ACCOUN TING POLICIES (Continued) 

Fixed A ssets 

General Fixed A ssets 

General fixed assels are trot capitalized in the funds used to acquire or 
construct them . Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected 
as expenditures in ~,overnm ental funds, and the related assets are rcported 
in the General Fixed Asset Account Group. Generally all purchased fixed 
assets are valued at cost. The rem ainder are valued at estim ated historica~ 
cost w here no historical records exist. Donated fixed assets arc valued at 
their estim ated fair m arket value on the date received. 

Tile costs of norm al m aintenance and repairs that do not add to the valut 
of the asset or m aterially extend the asset's life are not capitalized. 

Interest during construction is insignificant and subsequently is not 
capitalized. A lso certain infrastructure assets (including streets, drainage. 
sidew alks, bridges, street lands, right-of-w ays, parking m eters, strcel 

lights, signals and signs) arc not capitalized. No depreciation is provided 
on general fixed assets. 

Property, Plant. and Equipm ent - Enterprise Funds 

Property, plant, and equipm ent which constitute assets of the l'2nterprisc 
Funds arc recorded at cos1. and dcpreciation is com puted thereon under the 
straight-line m ethod based on the estim ated useful lives of tile assets as 
follow s: 

Plant 
Distribution 
Equipm ent 

5 - 30 years 

5 - 30 years 
3 - 10 years 



CITY OF  TItlBODA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Notes to Finaucial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note I SUM M ARY OF ,SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Fixed Assets (Continued) 

The City of Thibodaux has elected the option of its enterprise funds to 
close out depreciation expense on its contributed assets to "contributed 
capital" rather than to "retained earn ings". The full am ount ol 
depreciation is stilt reported in the enterprise fund's operating statem ent. 
where it reduces the am ount of net incom e reported. The am ount ot 
depreciation on contributed assets is then "added back", effectivcl) 
decreasing contributed capital other than retained earnings. 

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 

The City utilizes a m echanized system to process vendors' invoices lb~ 
paym ent for all of the City funds, A ll invoices processed by this system 
arc paid from  a special cash account in the General Fund. Each fired 
reim burses the General Fund for its share of accounts payable invoices 
processed for paym ent by the General Fund. Accrued expenses consisl 
prim arily of salar ies, payroll withholdings and accrued contributions to 
em ployees' pension plans. 

k. Com pensated A bsences 

Em ployees of the City m ay accum ulate and vest up to a m axim um of 45 
days of vacation tim e. 

Em ployees are not lim ited in the accum ulation of sick leave. However. as 
of A ugust i, 1996, only the sick leave of em ployees cligible tbr retirem ent 
shall vest. The calculation of accrued sick leave that is payable is based 
on the num ber of service year s for that em ployee. The am ount of sick 
leave that an em ployee is eligible for is their accum ulated sick leave 
balance tim es a percentage based on the num ber of years of service up lo a 
predeterm ined cap tbat is also based on the num ber of years of service. 
Upon the death of an em ployee eligible Ibr retirem ent, the beneliciary ol 
that em ployee shall receive one-half of the accrued sick leave due to the 
em ployee. 

18 



CITY OF TIIIBODA UA; LOUISIANA 

Notes to Fin~mcial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

SUM MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

k. Compensated Absence,'; (Continued) 

The current portion of accrued vacation and sick leave earned has bccn 
recorded in the governm ental type funds as a cmrent year expenditure and 
liability. This am ount ($85,180 in the General Fund and $4,575 in the 
Special Revenue Funds) represents the dollar value of accrued time during 
the year that would nmm ally be liquidated w ith expendable available 
finmlcial resources of tbe City. The long-term portion of this obligation 
has been recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. This 

amount ($88,674) represents the City's commitment to fund such costs 
from future operations. 

Accrued vacation and sick leave of the Enterprise Funds have been 
recorded as expenditures of the period in which the tim e was earned. The 

total accrued vacation and sick leave obligations ($33,119) have been 
recorded as liabilities of tim Enterprise Funds. 

Long-term D ebt 

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governm ental fund w hen 
due, or w hen resources have been accum ulated in the debt service thnd li)r 
paym ent early in tbe Ibllow ing year. For other long-term debt. only lhat 
portion expected to be financed from expendable available tin,ra cial 
resources is reported as a fund liability of a governm ental fund. The 
rem aining portion of such obligations is reported in the G eneral l,onw 
Term Debt Account Group. Long-term liabilities expected to bc financed 
from proprietary ftmd operations are accounted for in those funds. 

m . Fund Equity/Reserves and Designations 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received 
capital grants or contributions from developers, custom ers or other fund~;. 
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable tbr 

9 



N ote I 

CITY OF  TItlB ODA UX
, LO UISIA NA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

SUM M AR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN TING POLICIES (Contin
ued) 

m Fund Equity/Reserves and Designations (continued) 

Reserved for debt service - represents the am ount h
eld in the Debt S

ervice Funds for future paym ents of principal and interest
. 

Reserved for construction - represents the am ount in the C
apital Projects l:

und for future expenditures on construction contracts
. 

D esignated for uninsured losses - represents the am ount available in the 
Internal Service fund for possible property insurancc los

ses. 

n. Bond D iscounts/Issuance Costs 

In governm ental fund types
, bond discounts and issuance costs a~e 

recognized in the current period
. 

Bond discounts and issuance costs for proprietary fund ty
pes are deferred 

and am ortized over the term of the bonds using the bonds-outstanding 
m ethod, which approxim ates the effective interest m ethod. Bond di
scounts are presented as a reduction of lhe lhce am ount of bonds 

payable. 
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CITY OF  TH IBODA UX, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
D ecem ber 31, 1996 

?Cote 1 SUM M ARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

o. lnterfund Trmlsactions 

Quasi-external trmlsactiorls are accounted for as revenues, cxpenditures or 
expenses. Transactions that constitute reim bursem ents to a fund lot 
expenditures/expenses initially m ade from  it that are properly applicable to 
another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reim bursing 
fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is 
reim bursed. 

A ll other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and 
reim bursem ents, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutinc 

perm anent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All 
other im erfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 

M em orandum Only - Total Colum ns 

Total colum ns on the prim ary governm ent finan cial statem ents arc 

captioned "m em orandum only" to indicate that they are presented only I,~ 
facilitate financial an alysis. Data in these colum ns do not prescnt financial 
position, results of operations or changes in financial position m 
conIbrm ity w ith generally accepted accounting principles. Neither arc 
such data com parable to a consolidation, lntcrfund elim inations have nol 
been m ade in the aggregation of this data. 

q. Com parative D ata 

Com parative total data fur the prior year have been presented in the 
accom panying financial statem ents in order to provide an understanding oJ 
changes in the governm ent's financial position and operations. I towevel. 
com parative data have not been presented in all statem ents because their 
inclusion would m ake cectain statem ents unduly com plex and difficult t~, 
understand. 



N ote 2 

CITY OF  TH IB ODA UX , LO UISIA NA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

COM PLIAN CE - BUD GE TS 

Section t' 

Fom aal budgeting integration is em ployed as a m anagen'tent control device durint~ 
the year. The City lbllow s these procedures in establishing the bndgetary data 
reflected in the financial statem ents: 

The M ayor subm ils to the City Council a proposed operating budget fc~r 

the next fiscal year' at least seventy-five (75) days prior to its commencing 
the follow ing January 1. The operating budget includes proposed 
expenditures and tile m eans of financing them . 

(2) A public hearing is conducted to obtain taxpayer comments 

(3) At least thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of the new fiscal year tile 
budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance by the City 
Council. 

(4) The M ayor is authorized to transl~r budgeted amounts among programs 
w ithin a departm ent, office or agency; how ever

, any revisions that alter the 
total expenditures budgeted for any departm ent

, office, agency or fund 
m ust be approved by the City Council. 

(511 The City Council rnay make supplemental and emergency appropriations 
as deem ed necessary and appropriate during the year

. 

Budgeted am ounts presented in these financial statem ents are as anaendcd bv the 
City Council as supplem ental appropriations and are Final Budgets as approved

. 

The financial statem ents contain a com parison by fund type lbr all govern m ental 
funds for w hich the City of Thibodaux

, Louisiana adopted a budget. 

One Special Revenue Fund
, the Drug Task Force, did not adopt a budget 

Accordingly, the Com bined Statem ent of Revenues
, Expenditures, and Changes 

in Fund Balance - Budget and A ctual - for Special P, evenue Funds om its the 
activity of this fund w ithout a budget

. 



CITY OF  TItlB ODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

?Cote 2 LEGAL COM PLIANCE - BUDGETS (Continued) 

A reconciliation of the fund om itted is as follows 

SPECIAL 
R EVEN UE 
FUN D S 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures and other uses-Actual $241,970 

Add deficiencies or subtract excesses 
applicable to funds not budgeted: 

Drug Task Force Fund (297) 

Excess (deficiency) revenues and other sources 
over expenditures and other uses-Budgeted $241,673 

Note 3 DEPOSITS A ND IN VESTM EN TS 

Deposits - The City m ay deposit funds w ith a fiscal agent bank organized under 
the law s of tile State of Louisiana. The City m ay also invest in tim e deposits o~ 
certificate of deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law an d national 
banks having principle offi ces in l,ouisiana. 

State law also requires that deposits be fully collateralized at all tim es. Acceptable 
collaleralization includes the $100,000 FDIC/FSLIC insurance for all noninterest 
bearing and $100,000 for all interest bearing accounts and the m arket value ot 
seeuritics purchased and pledged. Obligations of the Urfited States, the State ol 
Louisiana and certain political subdivisions are allowed as security for deposits. 

Under the provision of the GA SB, pledged securities, which are not in the nam e 
of the governm ental unit are considered uncollateralized. 
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CITY OF  TtlIBODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Slatements (Cominued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 3 DEPOSITS AND IN VESTM ENTS (Continued) 

At year end, total deposits consisted of the following 

Section I 

Carrying Bank 
Balances Balances 

Cash $3,619,343 $3.676,290 

(;ash w iih fiscal agents 1,050 1,050 

Cash - restricted assets 
191,495 196,408 

TOTALS $3,811,888 $3,873,748 

Of the total bank balances, $743,566 was covered by Federal Depository 
Insurance. The rem ainder was covered by collateral with a m arket value ol 
$4,104,243. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized 
under tlle provisions of GASB Statem ent 3, Louisiana Kevised Statute 39:1229 
im poses a statutory requirem ent on the custodial bank to advertise and sell thc 
pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the City that the tiscal agent 
has failed to pay deposited funds upon dem and. 

im ,estm enls - ]'he City of Thibodaux. Louisiana m ay invest idle funds as 
authorized by Louisiana Statutes.. as follows: 

(a) United States bonds, treasury notes, certificates, or any other federallx 
insured investm ent. 

(b) Time certificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws ol 
Louisiana and national banks having their principal office in the State ol 
Louisiana. 



Cate~orv 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investm ents for 
which the securities are held by the counterparty's trust depam nent 
or agent in the City's nam e. 

Catel~ory 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investm ents tbr 

w hich the securities are held by the counterparty, or by its trust 
departm ent or agent, but not in the City's nam e. 

~alances at Decem ber 31. 1996 were as follows 

Securities Type ] ~Credit~ [ Risk I Category Carrying Marl~ I 1 I ~ I 3 Amount Valu 
U.S. G overnm ent and 

$13,824,278 $10,601 its agencies 

h~vestm ents in deferred com pensation m utual fllnds are not categorized, in 
accordance w ith GASB N o. 3, because they are not evidenced by securities thai 
exist m physical or book entry tbrm . The investm ents recorded in the Deferred 
Com pensation Fund are hcld by Public Em ployees Benetit Services Corporatioii. 
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CITY OF TIIIBODA UX, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 3 DEPOSITS AND IN VESTM EN TS (Continued) 

The City has several funds which have pooled m onies together to purchase short 
term certificates of deposits and investm em s ill T-notes. The interest earned on 
these investm ents is divided pro-rata between the funds participating. 

N ote 4 RECEIVABLES 

Receivables consist of custom ers' utility billings, garbage fees, taxes receiw~bk 
accrued interest, and other m iscellaneous receivables. 

An allow ance based upon past experience has been established for custom ers' 
utility billings and garbage fees. Uncollectible am ounts due lbr ad valorem taxes. 
special assessm ents and other receivables are recognized as bad debts at the tim e 
intbrm ation becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the 
parlicular receivable. 

Accounts receivable and the applicable allowances for doubtful accotmts m 
Decem ber 31, 1996 were as folk)ws: 

A llow ance for R e 
Fund A m ount Doubtful Receiv 

A ccounts 

G arbage Collection $36,680 $2,511 $3 ]. 16~) 

M unieipal W aterw orks, Electric, 
& Pow er Plant 35,956 2,888 33,0(,g 

M unicipal G as & Sew erage 

System  118,550 13,899 1 (14.65 ] 

Totals $191.186 $19,298 $168.888 



CITY OF  TItlBODA UA. LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 4 RECEIVABLES (Continued) 

ELECTRIC FRANCHISE FEE 

On A ugust 16, 1976, the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, granted to Louisiana 
Power &  Light Com pany a franchise to supply all electric power and euerl;y 
throughout the City of Thibodaux. I,ouisiana, to the year 2002. The Operatin~ 
Agreem ent and the franchise were approved by the citizens of the City ~I 
Thibodaux, Louisiana, in an election on A ugust 14, 1976. The Council also 
authorized, by ordinance, on August 31, 1976 for the M ayor to continue the 
operating agreem ent for up to 60 years. The City is to receive an annual franchise 

fee of not less than $140,000 according to the agreement. 

The City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, earned $324,394 of franchisc fee revenue t'ol 
the year ended D ecem ber 31. J996. 

PROPERTY ]'AX ES RECI";IVABLE 

The City's property tax is levied on the 
January 1, for property located in the City. 
Lafourche Parish Assessor's Offi ce at 

assessed value listed as of the prio~ 
Assessed values are established by the 
fifteen percent of actual value liar 

com m ercial property and ten percent of actual value of all other assessable 
property. A reevaluation of all property is required to be com pleted no less than 
every four years. The last reevaluation was com pleted as of January I, 1992. The 

assessed value as of January I. 1996, upon w hich the 1!)96 levy was based, \~as 
$41.086.230. 

The City is perm itted by laws of the State of Louisiana to levy up to 7 m ills t,J 
assessed valuation lor general governm ent services other than the paym ent ot 
principal and interest on long-term debt and in unlim ited am ounts tbr the paym ent 
of principal and interest on long-term debl. The com bined tax rate to finanec 
general governm ental serv ices other than the paym ent of principal and interest on 
long-term debt lbr the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, was 15.86 m ills - 5.80 
m ills tbr general governm ent scrvices, 3.0 m ills lbr special im provem ent streets. 

2.0 m ills /br special im provem ent fire departm ent, and 5.0 m ills Ibr publk 
im provem ent bonds. 
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CITY OF  TH IBODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 4 RECEIVABLES (Continued) 

N ote 5 

Taxes are due on the date they are levied. The ad valorem taxes lbr the current 
year w ere levied on N ovem ber 27, 1996. The taxes becom e delinquent (,n 
January I of the follow ing year. The lien date for taxes assessed is June 1 of the 
follow ing year. "Fax collections as of D ecem ber 31. 1996 on the 1995 lax levy 

were 74 percent. 

A sum m ary of changes in general fixed assets follow s 

BUILDINGS & FURN ISI|ING & 

LAND IM PROVEM ENTS EQUIPM ENT TOTA L 

BALANCE 12/31/95 $1,298,217 $5,952,636 $2,294,098 $9,544,951 

354,285 178,997 533,282 ADDITIO NS 

0 113,785 113,785 RETIREM ENTS 

BALANCE 12/31/96 $1,298,217 $6,306,921 $2,359,310 $9,964,448 

A sum m ary of the Enterprise Funds - Property, Plant, and Equipm ent 
l)ecem ber 31. 1996 follows: 



CITY OF TItlBODA UX, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 5 FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 

Property, Plant, 
and Equipm ent 

Land $108,155 

W ater distribution system  7,791,971 

Sew erage system equipm cnl 8,720,673 

G as distribution system  5,610,445 

G arbage collection equipm ent 3,012 

A utom otive equipm ent 245,370 

Totals 22,479,626 

Less accum ulated depreciation 14,733,580 

Net $7,746,045 

At the beginning of the year. tile City changed its accotmting policy for rccordin~ 
depreciation on contributed assets. Depreciation on assets donated or contributed 

is charged to contributed capital. A prior period adjustment was necessaD, in 
1996 to adjust the beginning retained earnings and contributed capital accounls 
for depreciation charged nn assets prior to January 1. 1996. The effect of the prior 

period adjustment was to increase retained earnings and decrease contributed 
capital by the lbllow ing am ounts: 
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CITY OF TIIlB ODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

N ote 5 fgXl~1) A
.SSETS (Continued) 

Prior period adjustment 
Current D epreciation: 
('barged to expense 

Charged to contributed capital 
Total Depreciation 

M unicipal 
W aterworks 
Electric & 
Pow er Plant 
System 

$2,797,481 

$ 35,311 
~ _j 48,477 

M unicipal 
G as &  

Sew erage 
System  
Fund 

$2,099.302 

$ 188,364 
_ 138,762 

G arbage 
Collection 
Fund 

$21.58 

82 

Total 

$4,918.364 

$ 223,675 
287.42! $ 

183,78_8 

N ote 6 RESTRICTED ASSE TS 

$ 327,126 82 $ 511
.096 

Below is a sum m ary of the various restricted asset 
accounts used by the City "Fhib

odaux. Louisiana: " " 
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CITY OF  TItlBODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 3 I, 1996 

Note 6 RESTRICTED ASSETS (Continued) 

M unicipal M unicipal 

W aterw orks Gas &  
Electric &  Sew erage 
Pow er Plant System 
System Fund 
Fund 

(;ash and cash equivalents: 
Custom er Deposit Fund $ 6.247 $ 2,825 
Utility Revenue Bond Sinking Fnnd 157,234 
Utility Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 2,695 
Depreciation and Contingencies A ccount 22,494 
Escrow for Bond Paym ent 4,899 
Total cash and cash equivalents 6,247 190,147 

Investm ents: 

Custom er Deposit Fund 103,973 52,895 
Utility Revenue Bond Reserve Fund 345,977 
Depreciat on and Contingencies Account 121,459 
Escrow for Bond Paym ent 2.800,000 

Total investm ents 103.973 3.320.331 

Total restricted assets $110.220 $3.510,478 

The "utility revenue bond sinking fund" account is used to segregate resources 
accum ulated for debt service paym ents over the next twelve m onths. 

The "utility revenue bond reserve fund" account is used to report resources sc 

aside to m ake up potential future deficiencies in the revenue bond current dcb 
service account. 



CITY O F TH IB ODA UX , LO UISIA NA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

/Vote 6 RESTRICTED ASSETS (Continued) 

N ote 7 

Section F 

The "depreciation and contingencies" account is used to report resources set asi& 
to m eet unexpected contingencies or to fund asset renewals and replacem ents. 

The "custom er deposit fund" account is used to account for the utility custom ers 
deposits payable. 

The "escrow for bond paym ent" account is restricted for the am ount necessarx 
pay off the refunded bonds Series 1987 in M arch of 1997. 

The City of Thibodaux, Louisiana has entered into several lease agreem ents lbx 
financing the acquisition of office and com puter equipm ent. These least: 
agreem ents qualify as capital leases lbr accounting purposes (titles transfer at thc 
end of the lease term s), and therefore have been recorded at the present value oJ 
the future m inim um lease paym enls as of the date of their inception. 

An analysis of the cost of equipm ent leased under capital leases, as of Decem bc 
31. 1996, is as follows: 

G eneral Fixed Fnterprise 
A ssets Funds 

M achinery and 

equipm ent $244.199 $106.734 

A schedule of fnture m inim um lease paym ents, under these capital leases, and the 
present value of the net m inim um lease paym em s are to be applied as lbllows: 



CITY O F  TItlB OD A UX , L O UISIA N A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 7 CAPITAL LEASES (Continued) 

Xection F 

G eneral 

Year ending Long Enterprise 
Decem ber 31, Term Debt Fund 

1997 $40,696 $29,651 

1998 16,415 9,884 

Total m inim um lease m ym ents 57,111 39,535 

Less: A m ount re ing interest 3,842 1,692 

Present value of m inim um  lease 
paym ents $ 53,269 $37,843 

The am ouut of principal paid in 1996 on capital leases was $48,193 in th~ 
governm ental l\m ds and $26.394 in the enterprise funds. 

Note 8 LON G-TERM  DEB T 

Changes in long-term obligations of the City of Thibodaux 
year ended Decem ber 31. 1996, are sum m arized below : 



N ote 8 

CITY O F  TtIIB ODA UX
, LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

LON G.. TERM  DEB T( Continue 

G eneral O bligatinn Bonds 

Capitalized leases 

Com pensated absences 

]'orals 

BALANCE 
DECEM BER 

31, 1995 

$2,460,000 

101,464 

77,619 

$2,639,083 

Section t, 

ADDITIONS 

$0 

10,055 

RED UCTIO NS 

$460,000 

48,193 

0 

BALANCI: 
IIECEM IIER 
31, 1996 

$87,6~-1[ 
$2,140.9d~ i $10,055 

The source of funds dedicated ~)r paym ent ofthe outstanding long-term debt aw 
as tbllow s: 

Bonds 

O bligation Source of Funds 

Public Im provem ent 

Sales Tax 

C apitalized Leases 

Com pensated 
A bsences 

General Obligation Bonds 

General Fund and Enterprise Fund revenues 

Various applicable governm ental fund revenues 



CITY O F TH IB ODA UX , LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber' 31, 1996 

Note 8 LONG-TERhI DEBT. (Continued) 

G EN ERA L O BLIG A TIO N Issue Range of 
BO N DS Date Rates Principal 

Public Im provem ent Bonds: 

W ater plant 7-01-80 6.25 - 7.00 $460.000 

Sales Tax Bonds: 

Public Road Im provem ent 
Bonds 7-01-78 5.00 - 6.00 30.000 

SalesTax Re. riding 
Bonds 3-16-93 2.50 - 4.00 1.510.000 

T otal sales tax bonds 1,540,00(} 

Total general obligation 
bonds $2.000.000 

The annual requirements (including interest) to amortize general obligation bonds 
outstanding at I)ecem ber 31. 1996 are as tbllows: 



CITY O F  TH IB OD A UX ~ LO UISIA N A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 3 l, 1996 

Note 8 LONG-TERM  DEBT. (Continued) 

Section F 

Year Ending 
Decem ber 31, Principal Interest Total 

1997 4")'5 300 g4,733 559,733 

1998 300 64,845 549,845 

1999 5(15 300 43,720 548,720 

2000 300 21,125 546,125 

2001 300 600 5,600 

2002-2006 300 300 5,300 

Totals $2,000,000 $215,323 $2,215,323 

P.evenue Bonds 

On August 12. 1996 the City of Thibodaux issued $2,915,000 of Utilities 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1996. The net purchase price of the bonds w a', 
$2.862.115, including $4,642 representing accrued interest. The expected yiehl 
rate on the bonds is 5.,t99% . l lpon receipt of the bond proceeds, lhe City ol 

Thibodaux deposited $2,958,968 ($2,862,ll5 of bond proceeds less am ount 
representing interest plus $101,,:i96 of funds from the rem aining reserve thnds ol 
the Series 1987 Utility Revenue Bonds) into an escrow fund to pay off lhe Series 
1987 Utility Revenue Bonds in M arch 1997. 

Net savings from refunding 
Present value of net savings 

l'resent value of net savings as a percentage of refunded principa 

36 

$303.829 
$198,493 
7.3110%  



CITY OF TH IB ODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Slatements (Continued) 
Decem ber 3l, 1996 

Note 8 LONG- TERM  DEBT, (Continued) 

Revenue Bonds (Continued) 

7ection F 

The City also issues bonds where the City pledges incom e derived from the 
acquired or constructed assets to pay debt service. P, evenue bonds outstanding m 

Decem ber 31, 1996 are as follow s: 

Issue R ange of 
D ate R ate Principal 

UtiliW Revenue Bonds 8-01-96 4.10 - 5.65 $2.915,000 

Less cnrrent portion (20,000) 

Total $2.895,000 

The annual requirem ents (including interest) to am ortize the utility revenue bon( 
issue outstanding are as follows: 

Year Ending 
l)ecem ber 31, :/pal Interest Total 

1997 20,000 151,520 171.520 

1998 35,000 148,174 283,174 

1999 40,000 142,018 282,018 

2000 45,000 1353 90 280,390 

2001 55,000 128,263 283.263 

2002-2006 95.000 514,033 1.409.033 

2007-2012 I 25,000 249,806 1,674,806 

, Totals 15.000 $1.469,204 $4.384.204 
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CITY OF  TttlB ODA UX
, LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Slatements (Continued) 
Decem ber 3 I, 1996 

DUE !"O/.FROM  BALANCES 

Such balances at Decem ber 31
, 1996 were 

Individua 
Fund 

G eneral Fund 

Special Revenue Funds: 

Sales "fax Fund 

Section F 

Due From 
Balances 

Due to 
Balances 

Street Im provem ent and M aintel~anee Fund 

Housing Assistance Program Fund 

Fire Departm ent Fund 

Com m unity Developm ent Block G rant Fund 

Capital Projects Fund: 
1992 Street hnprovem ents Fund 

$22,718 I $19.359 

251,795 

3.553 

998 

4,571 

540 

1.571 

5,57 

55.054 

D ebt Service Funds: 

Public hnprovem ent Bond Sinking Fund 

Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund 

Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund 

Proprietary Funds 

M unicipal W aterworks
, Electric & Power 

Plant System Fund 

M unicipal G as & Sewerage System Fund 

Garbage Collection Fund 

Totals 

38 

79.230 

3.888 

5.694 

64,688 

240,905 

847,279 

$929,523 $929,523 



CITY O F TH IBODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

N ote 10 TRAN SFERS IN~O U T BALAN CES 

Such balances at Decem ber 31, 1996 were 

Section F 

Individual Transfers Transfers 
Fund In O ut 

General Fund $1,039,622 $250,000 

I Special R evenue Funds: 

Sales "Fax Fund 1,145.318 

Street Im provem ent arid M aintenance Fund 167.116 

Fire D epartm ent Fund 72.742 

Capital Projects Fund: 
1992 Street Im provem ents Fund 167,116 

Debt Service Funds: 

Sales "Fax Bond Sinking Fund 413,438 

I Proprietary Funds: 

M unicipal W aterw orks, Electric & Pow er 
Plant System Fund 349

.500 

G arbage C ollection Fund 114,500 

Internal Service Fund: 

Loss Fund 250,000 

Totals $1,984.676 $1.984.676 



CITY O F  TIIIB OD A UX , LO UISIA N A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

N ote 11 SE GM EN T IN FORM A llON  

Section F 

Segm ent inform ation, for lhe year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 for the Gas & 
Sew erage fund, is as Ibllow s: 

M unicipal 
G as & Sewerage 
System Fund 

I Sewerage 1 Gas 
[ $815,816 Operating Revenues $1,790,596 

I $170,925 Depreciation 

I ($209,054) Operating Income (Loss) I $235,749 
I $2.561,630 Net Income $405,553 

Depreciation on Contributed 

I $114,921 Assets $23.841 

Property, Plant, and Equipm ent: 

I $8,851,328 Balance 12/31/95 $5,630,239 

] 18,911 Additions 16.997 

I (2,040) Deletions (170) 

$8,868.199 Balance 12/31/96 i $5,647,066 
] $2,652,339 Net W orking Capital $2,744,968 

$9~330.247 Total Assets 

Long Term Debt - payable solely 
$2,932,843 from operating revenues $8,792 

Total Equity $5A53.280 



CITY O F  TH IB OD A UX , LO UISIA N A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 12 RISK  M ANA GEM EN TAND INSURA N CE 

~ection F 

The City of Thibodaux is exposed to various risks of losses related to theft ol 
damage to. and destruction of assets: errors and omissions; iniuries to employees 
providing health, dental, and other m edical benefits Io em ployees: and natural 
disasters. The City m anages these risks in various w ays as tbllow s: 

Com m ercial Insurance - The City has purchased com m ercial liability insurance 
to cover risks of loss related Io torts or negligence by em ployees and council 
m em beis, Com m ercial insurance has also been obtained to cover risk of dam ages 
to or theft of com puter equipm ent, boilers and other m achinery, em ployees heahh 
insurance, and workers' com pensation liability. Claim s have not exceeded 
insurance coverage in any of the past three years. 

Partially Self-Insured l'rogram - During 1996, the City of Thibodaux. 
Louisiana initiated a self-insured retention program w ithin the Loss Fund Intern al 
Service Fund in order to deal w ith potential liability of Joss related to dam age to 
buildings and contents and it is funded by operating transfers from the general 
fund of $250,000. Claims in excess of the self-insured retention amounts :uc 
recovered through third-parly lim ited-coverage in surance policies. The City i~ 
self-insured w ith excess coverage in these areas: 
~ property dam age with a $250,000 per occurrence (Building & 

Contents - Replacement Cost) 
~ general liability with a $1,000.000 per occurrence ($3,000,0(/(I 

policy com bined aggregate lor General I~iability, Em ployee 
Benefits Liability, Athletic Participation Liability, Failure t,. 
Supply and Police Professional Liability) 

~ autom obile liability $1.000.000 per occurrence 

Analysis of claim s activities Jbr the current (initial) year fbllows 

~e~innint~ Liabilitv ('urrcnt Year Claim s Actual Claim Pawnents 

$0 $1,654 

Endina Liabilitv 

$0 



CITY O F TttlBODA UX , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

Note 13 COM M ITM EN TS AN D CON TIN GEN CIES 

Tb, e C ity of Thibodaux, Louisiana, participates in a num ber of federally assisted 
program s. These program s are audited in accordance w ith the Single Audit Acl oi 
1984. Based Oll prior experience, the City's m anagem ent believes that further 
exam ination, which grantor agencies m ay provide, would not result in ~my 
m aterial disallowed costs. In the opinion of the City's attorney, the resolution ol 
all other claim s are im rnaterial to the City of Thibodaux. l,ouisiana's financiai 

position. 

/Vote 14 DEFERRED COM PENSA TION  PLAN  

Em ployees of the City have the option of participating ira a deferred 
com pensation program  created in accordance w ith Internal Revenue ('ode section 
457. The m axim um  com pensation that m ay be deferred under the plan lbr the 
participant's taxable year shall not exceed the lesser of $7,500 or 25%  ol 
includable com pensation. Additional deferrals are allowed in certain years print 
to retirem ent. 

The City has the responsibility lbr w ithholding and rem itting contributions liom 
participants to tire plan. The l'ublic Em ployees Benelit Services Corporation. 
who serves as adm inistrator, has lhe responsibility lbr m aintaining a deferred 
account w ith respect to each participant, irrvcsting the participant's account in 
accordance w ith the participant's investm ent specification and reporting mm uallv 
to the participant and to the City the status of the plan. 

Transactions and the resulting investm ent balance lbr tire year cnded Decem bc 

31, 1996 is sum m arized as tbllows: 

42 



CITY OF  TH IBODA US , LO UISIAN A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

,Vote 14 DEFERRED COM PEN SA TION  PLAN  (Continued 

Section F 

Investm ent balance, beginning of year $100.762 

R eceipts: 

Deferred com pensation paym ents 19,008 

Interest earned on investm ents 8,893 

Total receipts 27,901 

D isbursem ents: 

Adm inistration charges 243 

Life lnsurance 695 

W ithdraw als 16,512 

Total disbursem ents 17,450 

Investm ent balance, cnd of year $111.213 

Investm ents are valued at m arket value. All assets of the plan. including 
deterred am ounts and all incom e attributable to such deferred am ounts, arc 

assets of the City and arc su/giect to all the claims or creditors of tile City. 
City's intent is to honor the m oral obligation to the participants im plicit in 

progra,n. 

N ote 15 EhlPL 0 YEE RE TIREM EN T S YSTE31S 

Substantially all of the City's full-tim e em ployees, approxim ately 122. except lb 
police participate in the M unicipal Em ployee's l~,etirem ent Sy, stem of Louisian: 
W lan A ), a m uhiplc-em ployer, cost-sharing public em ployee retirem enl system 
The City's police officers ale eligible to participate in another m ultiple-em ployer. 



CITY OF  TtlIB OD A US , LO UISIANA 

Notes to Finaaacial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

/Vote 15 EM PLO YEE RET1REM I"N T SYSTEhlS (Continued) 

Section F 

cost-sharing public em ployee retirem ent system . The retirem ent system for police 

officers is the M unicipal and State Police Retirem ent System . Approxim ately ,13 
police officers have elected to participate in the plan. 

the total payroll for tile City for the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, 
approxim ately $2,822,636. The payroll tbr City employees covered by t 
retirem ent system s are apw oxim ately as follows: 

M unicipal Em ployees' Retirem ent 
System of Louisiana $1,678.355 

M unicipal aad State Police 
Retirem ent System $ 8138,716 

Em ployees are entitled to retirem ent benefits w hen the com bination of attained 
age and years of service m eet certain specified requirem ents. The m inim um years 
of service for receiving retirem ent benefits range f~om 10 to 12 years. Benelits 
vest based ol/a sim ilar m ethod of com bination of m inim um  years of service and 
altained age. Each system also provides death and disability benefits. The 
Louisiana State Legislature established the plans and has determ ined the benclits 
and required contributions. As long as the City m akes the required contributions 

it is not responsible for adequacy of the retirem ent system to provide the paym cn~ 
lbr em ployee benefits. 

The City's and em ployees' required contribution rates and approxinratc 
contribution under each system for the year ended Decem ber 31. 1996 are as 

follows: 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

~~ote 15 EM PLOYEE RETIREhIENT S YSTEM S (Continued) 

Contribution for Required
RateCOntribution i 1996 

Retirem ent System City Em ployee C ity Em ployee 

M unicipal Em ployees 
Retirem ent System  of 
Louisiana )9,091 $155.248 6.75% 9.25% 

M unicipal and State Police 
Retirem ent System $85,405 $71,171 9.0% 7.5% 

The City's actuarially determined contribution requirem ent has not been 
individually calculated. 1towever, the annual contribution rate lbr the year ended 

June 3(I, 1996 (latest information available) for each plan as a whole has been 
determ ined to be approxim ately as follow s: 

Annual City's Percent 
Contribution Actual of Total Actual 
Required Contributions Contributions 

M unicipal Em ployee's Retirem ent 
System of Louisiana $8.81 m illion $7.6 m illion 1.43% 

M unicipal and Slate Police Retirem ent 
System $15.31 m illion $9.58 m illion ,89% 



CITY O F  TItlB OD A UX , LO UISIA N A 

Notes to Fimmcial Statements (Continued) 
Decem bEr 31, 1996 

Note 15 FM PLO YEE RETIREhlEN T SYSTEM S (Continued) 

Section F 

The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure m easure of th~ 

present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salar3 
increases and step-rate benefits, estim ated to be payable in the future as a result oJ 
em ployee service to date. The m easure, which is the actuarial present value ol 

credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the System's funding' 
status on a going-concern  basis, assess progress m ade in accum ulating sufficicnl 
assets to pay benefits when due, and m ake com parisons am ong public em ployee 
retirem ent system s and em ployers. These system s do not m ake separalt 
measurem ents of assets and pension benefit obligation for individual em ployers. 

The pension benefit obligations at June 30, 1996 (the latest available evaluation 
for each system  as a whole, determ ined tl~rough an actuarial valuation perform ed 
as of that date, along w ith each system s' net assets available for benefits attd 

unthnded pension benefit obligations) are as tbllows: 

Unfunded 

Pension Benefit Net Assets (overfu nded) 
O bligation Available for Benefits Pension Bcnell[[ 

O bliRalioo 

l'Vlnnieipai Em ployees' 
Retirem ent System of Louisiana $349.3 m illion $317.3 m illion $3.21 nlilholl 

M unicipal anti State Police 
Retirement System $812.08 million $839.23 million $(27.15) n,illiorl 

Historical trend intbrm ation is available on each retirem ent system 's individuall> 
issued financial statem ents. 
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N ote 16 

N ote 17 

CITY O F  TtllB OD A UX , L O UISIA N A 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 1996 

EM PLO YEE  RE TIREM EN T TE3I; 

Em ployees of the City arc" also covered under the Federal Insurance Com ributions 

Act (Social Security). Tile City makes the required contributions to the fund and 
is not responsible tbr the benefits. 

[he City provides no other m aterial post retirem ent benefits to its torm er 
em ployees. 

Effective during 1996 the City of Thibodaux transferred $250,000 to an intenm l 
service thnd to account for a partially self insured risk program to m anage its 
property and casualty insurance. Accordingly, this authorized a new fund (the 
Loss t:mld) and fund type (Internal Service). The initial transfer to open the J.oss 
Fund is accounted for as an operating transfer out of the General Fund to the l.oss 
Fund. 

PRIOR PERIOD A DJUST3/IEN T 

An ac[jnstment of begilming fmld balance was necessary in the (IIUD) l lonsin~ 
Assistance Program and Voucher Program Funds. Special Revenue Fund Type. 

for 1he D ecem ber 3 l. 1995 yem' end settlem ent am ount which was not recorded. 

The prior period adjustment resulted in a decrease in the beginning fund balances 
and an increase in the current year's revenue of $43.530 in the ttousin~ 
Assistance Program and $2.726 in the Voucher Program Funds. 
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G EN ER AL FU N D 

Section G 

Tile General Fund is used to account for all financial resources except those 
required to be accounted for in another fund. 

A CCOUNTAN'IB & CONSUI3"AN'IS 



REVENUES 

Taxes; 
Sales 
Property taxes 
O ff track betting 

C ITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Ana(ysis of Revenues, Expenditures, and Other Financing Sources 
(Uses) and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

General Fund 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 

{W ith comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

Licenses and Perm its: 
O ccupational licenses 
Beer and liquor perm its 
Building perm its 
Plum bing licenses 
Franchise - cable 
Chain store licenses 
Eiectrical licenses 
Other 

ntergovernm ental: 
State of Louisiana - 
Beer and tobacco tax 
Video poker 
USJP G rant 
State Fire insurance 
HTAHC G rant 
State of LA-DEQ G rant 

Charges for Services: 
Civic Center 
Sale of m aps and photostat 
Parking m eter fees 
Police reports 
Plum bing perm its 
Zoning vanance applications 

Final 
Budget 

$1,900,000 
199,240 
12,000 

2.111.240 

533,000 
11,500 
14,500 

800 
75,000 
7,900 
1,350 
1,200 

645,250 

103,000 
180,000 
6,250 
25,700 

0 
0 

Actua 

$2,055,753 
241,927 
14,269 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$155,753 
42,687 
2,269 

2,311,949 200.709 

531,955 
11,810 
15,564 
1,005 

84,251 
7,895 
1,530 
2,165 

656.175 

122,335 
165,004 
6,250 
25,730 
2,331 
32.695 

314,950 354.345 

130,000 
20 
0 

5,500 
2,800 
1.000 

142,868 
90 
0 

6,352 
4,262 
1.740 

139,320 155,312 

(continued on nextpage) 
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(1,045) 
310 

1,064 
206 

9,251 

(5) 
180 
965 

10.925 

19,335 
(14,996) 

0 
30 

2,331 
32,695 
39.395 

Section G- 1 

1995 
Actual 

$1,927,281 
212,319 
9,885 

2.149.485 

486,427 
11,013 
14,474 

415 
78,515 
7,745 
1,230 
1,480 

601.299 

99,028 
171.176 

133,482 
20 

1,029 
5,722 
1,814 
900 

142.967 



Recreation and Concession 
General receipts 
M unicipal pool fees 
Acadia pool receipts 
Park concessions 
G rant 

Fines ano Forfeitures 
General court fines 

nterest incom e 

Other: 
Housing Authority - 
in lieu of taxes 
Rentals: 
Airport 
O ther rentals 
Donations 
Other m iscellaneous 
Revenue from sale of 
fixed assets 

Total revenues 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actual 

36,000 
30,000 

O 
8,000 

0 
74,000 

42,000 

42,000 

7,500 

1,500 
28,630 
1,000 
15.031 

1.700 
55.361 

45,942 
32,362 

237 
7,688 

0 
86,229 

41,302 

43,785 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

9,942 
2,362 
237 
(312) 

0 
12,229 

(698) 

1,785 

10,254 2
.754 

3 

3 

410 
062 
750 
259 

3,034 
77,769 

3,424,121 3
,726,866 

(continued on nextpage) 
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(90) 
2,432 

(250) 
6,228 

1995 
Actua 

Section G -1 

44,625 
31,754 

79 
5,823 
2,561 
84.842 

28,965 

21,715 

10,795 

6,672 
18,485 
2,411 

45,960 

1,334 7
,265 

22,408 

302,745 

91,588 

3,391.065 



EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General g

_0vernm ent 
G eneral Adm rnistration: 
Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
O utside services 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

Financial Adm inistration: 
Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
O utside servrces 
General operating 
General ~dm inistrative 

Civil Service: 
Personnel services 
O perating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
O utside serv ices 
General operating 
G eneral adm inistrative 

Legislative: 
Personnel serv ices 
O perating supplies 
O utside services 
Generat operatJng 
General adm rnlstrative 

Final 
Budget Actual 

44.454 
9,650 
16,400 
70,450 
10,616 
103,960 
38.700 

294,230 

264,512 
7,150 
4,100 
10,000 
18,650 
3,150 

307,562 

35,516 
1,600 
2,200 
500 

3,300 
800 

43.916 

67,482 
900 

45,560 
15,500 
29.500 
158,942 
(continued 

44,712 
9,839 
12,666 
63,097 
11,268 
101,852 
6,876 

250.310 

231,346 
3,646 
5,540 
17,366 
9,607 
1,235 

268.740 

35,664 
1,269 

43 
649 

2,085 
349 

40.059 

67,238 
133 

43.455 
10,395 
6,208 

127,429 

on nextpage) 
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Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(258) 
(189) 
3,734 
7,353 
(652) 
2,108 
31,824 
43.920 

33,166 
3,504 
(1,440) 
(7,366) 
9,043 
1,915 

38.622 

(148) 
331 

2,157 

(149) 
1,215 
451 

3.857 

244 
767 

2,105 
5.105 

23,292 
31,513 

Section G - I 

1995 
Actual 

32.061 
7.886 
14,673 
57,270 
9,980 
48,128 
33,441 

203.439 

210.287 
6,071 
15.694 
7,083 
22,319 
1,620 

263.074 

33,682 
852 
80 

3,638 
313 

38.565 

65,747 
4,456 
43,010 
15,801 
7,831 

136.845 



City Clerk and Staff: 
Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

Office of the M ayor: 
Personnel serv ices 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
O utside serv ices 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

City Attorney and Staff: 
Personnel services 
O utside serv ices 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

City Judge and Staff: 
Personnel serv ices 
O perating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
O utside services 
G eneral operating 
General adm inistrative 

Airport: 
O perating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
O utside services 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

Total cu~rent genera 
governm ent 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actua 

88,756 
1,300 
3,450 

0 
12,300 
2,100 

107,906 

139,080 
2,070 
255 
500 
0 

7,200 
31,500 
180.605 

30,571 
15,000 
3,350 
600 

49.521 

115,195 
7,800 
2,870 
1,850 

0 
13,925 
1,000 

142.640 

2,100 
5,500 
2,450 
33,800 
3,500 
500 

85,038 
922 

4,301 
223 

8,262 
451 

99.197 

121,178 
1,000 
264 
862 

8,000 
3,974 
20,959 
156,237 

30,616 
15,000 
2,104 

40 
47,769 

115,063 
7,354 
2,531 
1,008 
3,500 
8,610 
330 

138,396 

1,114 
5,672 
1,837 

28,324 
2,176 
489 

47.650 39.812 

Variance 
Favorable 
Unfavorable) 

3,718 
378 
(851) 
(223) 
4,038 
1,649 
8.709 

17,902 
1,070 

(9) 
(362) 

(8,000) 
3,226 
10,541 
24.368 

(45) 
0 

1,246 
560 

1.761 

132 
446 
339 
842 

(3,500) 
5,315 
670 

4.244 

986 

(372) 
513 

5,476 
1,324 

11 
8.038 

Section G - 1 

1995 
Actua 

73,653 
552 

4.926 

12,154 
331 

91,616 

514 
201 
255 
354 

9,492 
23,855 
166.671 

28,478 
10,430 
3,713 

42,621 

365 
985 
354 
419 

13,519 
1,101 

136,743 

2,691 
21,728 
30,296 

448 
55,163- 

1,333,172 1,167,940 165,232 1,134,737 
(continued on nextpage) 
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Public Safety 
City Police: 
Persorlnel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
Outside, services 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

City Inspector: 
Personnel serv ices 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
Genera~ operating 
General adm inistrative 

Fire Departm ent: 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
General operating 
G eneral adm inistrative 

Total current public safety 

Public W o~ks 
Director of Public W orks: 
Personnel services 
O perating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

Streets and Drainage: 
Personnel services 
Operating suppfies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenrjitures 
Outside serv ices 
G eneral operating 
G eneral adm inistrative 

Tot~ cb[re~,t public works 

1996 

Finsl 
Budget 

1,224,790 
33,000 
93,350 
15,000 

0 
259,150 
11,600 

1,636,890 

56,103 
2,450 
1,950 
1,040 

21,600 
1,126 

84,269 

5,000 
41,850 
46,000 
109,300 
202,150" 

1.923,309 

62.353 
1,050 
6,250 
3,550 
12,600 

250 
86,053 

323,157 
46,300 
104,450 
7,000 
2,500 

316,100 
17.300 

814,8Q7 

Actual 

1,188,438 
30,838 
104,919 
16,022 
5,277 

214,683 
6,481 

~ .-T~~~,658 

49,715 
2,224 
2,239 
1,114 

22,141 
947 

78.380 

3,076 
47,362 
40,528 
109,587 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorabie) 

36,352 
2,162 

(11,569) 
(1,022) 
(5,277) 
44,467 
5,119 
70.232 

6,368 
226 
(289) 
(74) 
(541) 
179 

5.889 

1,924 

(5,512) 
5,472 

(287) 
1.597 

Secbon G-1 

1995 
Actual 

1,092,777 
32,799 
102,711 
13,442 

O 
277,O00 
10,631 

1.529.360 

53,036 
1,206 
570 
948 

9,700 
1,529 

66.989 

6,326 
41,603 
43,671 
80,239 
171.839 

1.845,591 77,718 1,768,188 

59,457 
857 

5,277 
2,228 
6,492 

60 
74.371 

287,060 
3O,405 
108,846 
7,061 
340 

263,123 
14,608 
7"~'.463 

2,896 
193 
973 

1,322 
6,108 

__  
190 

11,6'B2 

36,097 
14,895 

(4,396) 
(61/ 

2,160 
51,977 
2,692 

103,344 

50347 
908 

3,619 
1,919 
13,333 

208 
%0.925 

265,340 
41,264 
91,892 
6,623 

0 
312,094 

914 
718.147 

900,860 785,634 115,026 799,072 

icontinued on nextpage) 
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Recreation and C ultural 
Recreation: 
Personnel services 
O perating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
O utside services 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

Civic Center: 
Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actua 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable 

Section G - 1 

1995 
Actual 

286,723 
4,700 
8,100 
6,400 
100 

45,050 
0 

351.073 

177,630 
7,850 
24,475 
142,850 
48,050 
3,660 

404.515 

264,816 
3,273 
7,576 
6,O95 

24 
32,347 

307 
314,438 

163.184 
7,165 
22,276 
142,008 
30,785 
1,904 

367.322 

21,907 
'1,427 
524 
305 
76 

12,703 
(307) 

36.635 

14,446 
685 

2,199 
842 

1"7,265 
1,756 

248,317 
1,598 
7,165 
5,924 
1,113 

45,768 
380 

310,266 

171,294 
17,935 
24,655 
156,253 
50,141 
1,640 

421.918 

Total current recreation and cultural 755
,588 681,760 73,828 732,184 

Total current expenditures 
Capital O utlay 

Total expenditures 

4,912,929 4,481,125 431,804 

4,912,929 4,481,125 431,804 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Sales Tax Fund 
Fire Departm ent Fund 
M unicipal W aterworks, 
Electric: and Power Plant 
System Fund 
Loss Fund 

Total other financing sources (uses 

722,000 
73.000 

235,000 

250,000) 
780,000 

731,880 
72.742 

235,000 

(250,000) 
789,622 

9,880 

(258) 

0 
0 

--

9,622 

4,434,181 
4,298 

4.438,479 

702,944 
70,320 

575.000 

1,348,264 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AN[) OTHER FINANCING SO URC ES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND 
OTHER FINANCING USES (708,808) 35,363 744,171 300,850 

FUND BA LANCES 
Beginning of year 

End of year 
937,826 937.826 

$ 229,018 $ 973,189 

See notes to financial statem ents 

0 636,976 

744,171 937.826 



C 

Section H 

Sales Tax Fund - is to account for operations of the sales tax department
. Financing is provided bv 

a one percent sales m3d use tax. After cost of operations sixty-two percenl of the tax  proceeds are 
retained in this fund and are restricted to im provem ents

, purchases, repairs, and m aintenance ol 
capital as sets and debt retirem ent. The remainder is unrestricted and m ay be used for an y legal 
purpose. 

Street Im provem ent and M aintenance Fund - is financed by a special property 
lhe purpose of providing limds for repairs

, m aintenance, and im provem ents 
Th!ihodaux, Louisian a's streets. These funds m ay be used only lbr this purp ose

. 

tax assessed for 
of the City oI 

Police Forfeiture Fund - accounts tbr am ounts received from the Lafourche Parish Shcriff on th
e 

sale of assets seized from drug enforcem ent. 

COMPANY, LLC, CPAs ACCOUNTANIFS& CON SI-!!3"ANIG 
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C ITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 
Sales Tax Fund 

For the year ended Decem ber 31
, 1996 

(With comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31
, 1995) 

REVENUES 

Taxes - sales 

M iscellaneous - interest 
O ther revenue 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General governm ent 
Public safety 
Public works 
Recreation and cultura 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess of Revenues O ver 

Expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
O perating transfers out 
Capital lease proceeds 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actua 

$1,900,000 
18,900 
1,720 

1,920.620 

135,729 
58,100 
20,000 
501,738 
309,444 

1,025.011 

895.609 

(1,134,400 

$2,055,753 
30,574 
21,980 

2.108.307 

81,655 
39,621 
8,282 

347,505 
168.382 
645.445 

1,462,862 

(1,145,318) 

(1,134,400) (1,145,318) 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$155,753 
11,674 
20,260 
187,687 

54,074 
18,479 
11,718 
154,233 
141,062 
379.566 

567.253 

10,918) 

1,145,318 

Section H-3 

1995 
Actua 

$1,927,281 
20,465 
21,835 

1.969,581 

121,622 
28,265 

24 
86,762 
185.139 
421.81;! 

1.547.769 

350,00C 

(1,701,62~ 
47,824 

(1,303,805 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDI'FURES AN[) 

OTHE!R FINANCING USES (238
,791) 317,544 556,335 243.964 

FUND BALA NCE 
Beginning of year 
End of year 

635.882 
$397.091 

635,882 
$953.426 

See notes to financial statm ents 

56 

0 
$556.335 

391,918 
$635.882 



CITY O F THIBO DA UX 

Analysis of Expenditures and Other ['inancing Sources (Uses) - 
Budget and Actual 
Sales Tax Fund 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 
(W ith corr~parative actua! amounts for the year ended December 31, 1!)95) 

EXPENDITURES 
General governm ent 
General Adm inistration: 
Current: 
Building expenditures 
Total current 
Capital outlay 
Total general adm inistration 

Financial Adm inistration: 
Current: 
Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
General operating 
General administrative 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Total current 

Capital outlay 
Total financial adm inistration 

Legislative: 
Capital outlay 

Civil Servrce: 
Capital oullay 

Legislative: 
Capital outlay 

City Clerk and Staff 
Capital outlay 

Office of the M ayor: 
Capital O uday 

City Judge End Staff: 
Capital outlay 

1996 

Fina 
Budget 

$56,500 
56,5-0-0- 
1,000 

57,500 

25,429 
4,100 
48,525 
1,050 
125 

79.229 
30,000 
1~91229" 

Actua 

$5,137 

650 
&~ "8-/- 

28,371 
2,763 
44,518 

601 
265 

"T~,',',',',',',~  - 
20,855 

variance 
Favorable 
Unfavorable) 

$51,363 
-'----ETE~- 

350 
-----ZJT2T:~- 

(2,942) 
1,337 
4,007 
449 

(140) 

9,145 
----q -CS~ - 

1995 
Actua 

Section H-4 

$47,178 
47,178 

652 
" 

47,830 

23,151 
2,767 
48.401 

125 
74,444 
1,883 
76.~27" 

3.620 

1.000 239 761 3,045 

3.000 

2.500 

5,000 

500 

Total general government $ t78,729 

2.155 

1.479 

3.534 

0 

$110,567 

57 

845 

1.021 

1,466 

{$68,162) 

1.731 

2,126 

7.795 

$142.474 



Public Safety 
City Police: 
Current: 
Office supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
Total current 

Capital outlay 
Total C ity Police 

City Inspector 
Current: 
Building expenditures 
Capital outlay 
Total City Inspector 

Fire Departm ent: 
Current: 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
Total current 

Capital outlay 
Total Fire Department 

fotal public safety 

Public W orks 
Director of Public W orks: 
Current: 
Equipm ent expenditures 
General adm inistrative 
Total current 

Streets and Drainage: 
Current: 
Building expenditures 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Total cun'ent 

Capital outlay 
Total Streets and Drainage 

Total public works 

1996 

Final 
Budget 

$0 
16000 

36,000 
52,000 
114,719 
166,719 

1,000 
1,060 
2.060 

5,000 
5,000 
t0,000 
15.000 

$183.779 

$10,000 
0 

10.000 

5,000 
5,000 
10,000 " 
56,500 
66.500 

$76.500 

Actua 

$ 89 
33,994 

409 

98,593 

0 
451 
4--~  

5,129 
5,72--9-- 
5,330 
10,4--'~-" 

$143,995 

$0 
7,512 
7.5-'t-2-- 

0 
770 

15,613 
16.~ ~  

58 

$23.895 

variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (89) 
(33,994) 
35,591 
1,5-0~- 
16,126 

-- 33-3~. :4--  

1,000 
609 

1.6-0-.~/- 

(129) 

4,670 
4.541 

$39,784 

$10,000 
(7,512) 

5,000 
4,230 
9,2"~ -~ " 
40,867 

$52,605 

1995 
Actual 

Section H-4 

$ 15.596 

15,596 
43,132 
58.728 

1,034 

1,034 

10,000 
1,635 
11,635 
49,374 
61.009 

$120,771 

$48 
13,749 
13.773 

0 
0 

20,205 
20.205 

$33,978 



Recreation and Cultura 
Recreation: 
Current: 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenditures 
O utside services 
Building expenditures 
Total current 

Capital outlay 
Total recreation 

Civic Center: 
Operating supplies 
Building expenditures 
O utside services 
Total current 

Capital outlay 
Total civic center 

Total recreation and 

and cultural 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actua 

$0 
11,420 
2,210 
33,000 
46,630 
20,500 
67.130 

0 
420,108 
35,000 

455,108 
63,665 
518.773 

$585.903 

$1,008 
11,420 
2,210 
32,932 
47,~  
16,995 
64.~  

12,646 
278,751 
8,536 

2,490 

$366.988 

vanance 
Favorar)le 

(Unfavorable) 

($1,008) 
0 
0 
68 

(940)" 
3,505 
2.5{~-~-- 

(12,646) 
141,357 
26,464 
16-5/-#2T - 
61,175 
228.9i}E- 

$231,561 

1995 
Actual 

Section H-4 

1.320 

28,261 
29,581 
35,418 
64,999 

26,424 
30,757 
57,181 
2,409 
59.590 

$124.589 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating [ransfers in (out): 
General Fund ($722,000) ($731,880) ($9,880) ($702,944) 
Debt Serv ic.e Funds: 
Sales Tax Bond Sinking Fund (412

,400) (413,438) (1,038) S
ales Tax Bond Reserv e Fund 

Capital Project Fund: 
1992 Streets and Drainage 

Enterprise Fund: 
M unicipal W aterworks and Power 
Plant Fuqd 

Capital lease proceeds 

Total other financing sources 
(uses} ($1

,134,400 $1,145.318 

See notes to financial statem ents 

59 

($10,918) 

(408,685 
300.000 

(59O,OOO) 

50,000 

47,824 

$1,303,805 



REVENUES 
Taxes - property 

CITY O F TH IBO DA UX 

Statem ent of Revenues
, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

Street Im provem ent and M aintenance Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31

, 1996 
(W ith comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31

, 1995) 

M iscellaneous - interes 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current - public works: 
Operating supplies 
O utside services 

General operating 
Total current expenditures 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess of Revenues Over 
[-xpenditures 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actual 

102,000 
2,000 

104,000 

25,000 
10,000 
10,000 
45.000 

45,000 

$ 123,844 
7,358 

131.202 

19,731 

5.003 
24.734 

24.734 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 21,844 
5,358 
27,202 

5,269 
10,000 
4,997 
20.266 

20.266 

Section H 6 

1998 
Actua 

$108,700 
2.110 

110.810 

15,597 

13,890 
29.487 

29.487 

59,000 108
,468 47,468 81.323 

OTHER FINANCING SC)URCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out): 
1992 Street Improvement Fund (200

,000) (167,116) 32.884 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND 

OTHER FINANCING USES (141
,000) (60,648) 80,352 81.323 

FUND 13ALANCE 
Beginmng of year 

End of year 

97,214 205,770 108,558 

$43,786) $145,122 $188.908 

See notes te financial statem ents 

6 

124.447 

$205,770 



C ITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO U ISIA NA 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

Project No. LA48-E194004-011, Contract No. FW  2111 (HUD) 
Housing Assistance Program Fund 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

(W ith comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

REVENUES 
Intergovernm ental revenue 
M iscellaneous - interest 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current - Public welfare: 
Housing assistance paym ents 
Personnel services 
Outside services 
Building expenditures 
O perating supplies 
Equipment expenditures 
G eneral operating 
General adm inistrative 
Total current expenditures 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

1996 

Final 

Budget 

$552,000 
3.900 

Actua 

$583,992 
4073 

Variance 
Favorable 

Unfavorable) 

$31,992 
173 

555,900 586,065 32,165 

561,000 
58,465 
6,700 
5,436 
4,000 

9,000 
3,000 
3.900 

651,501 
2.000 

653.501 

514,261 
59,829 
5,552 
5,316 
4,084 

6,863 
2,451 
2.690 

601,046 
688 

601.734 

46,739 

(1,364) 
1,148 
120 

(84) 
2,137 
549 

1 
50 

1 
51 

210 
455 

312 
767 

Section H 7 

1995 

Actua 

$649,629 
3.735 

653.364 

532,782 
55,118 
5,763 
5,206 
4,057 
6,059 
2,941 
2.376 

614,302 
2.250 

616,552 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures (97,601) (13,669) 83,932 36,812 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

Prior Period adjustment 

End of year 

213,922 
0 

213.922 

$116,321 

213,922 

(43,530 
170.392 

$156.723 

See notes to financial statem ents 

62 

0 

(43,530 
(43,530) 

$40,402 $213,922 



C ITY O F: THIBO DA UX 

Statem ent of Revenues
, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

Project No. LA48-V194001-005, Contract No. FW  2224 (HUD) 
Housing Assistance Voucher Program 
For the year ended Decem ber 31

, 1996 
(W ith comparative actual amounts for tile year ended December 31

, 1995) 

REVFNUES 
Intergovernm ental revenue 
M iscellaneous- interest 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current - Public welfare: 

Housing assistance paym ents 
Operating supplies 
Total public welfare 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actua 

$ 83,600 

83.600 

71,200 
500 

71.700 

$ 82,518 
1.404 

83.922 

71,516 

71.516 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (1,082) 
1,404 
322 

(316) 
500 
184 

1995 
Actua 

$86,622 
1,188 

87,810 

75,195 
250 

75.445 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
O ver Expenditures 11

,900 12,406 506 12
,365 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

Prior period adjustment 
Beginning of year, adjusted 

End of year 

57,663 

0 
57.663 

$69.563 

57,663 

(2,726 
54,937 

$67.343 

See notes to financial statem ents 

63 

0 45,298 
(2,726) 
(2,726) 

($2,220 

45.298 

$57.663 

Section H-8 



C ITY O F THIBO DA UX
, LO UISIA NA 

Statem ent of Revenues
, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

(HUD) B-95 to 97-MC-22-0012 Community Development Block Grant Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31

, 1996 
(W ith comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31

, 1995) 

1996 

Final 

Budget Actua 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1995 
Actua 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental revenue $ 311
,380 $308,826 $ (2

,554) $18,208 

Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current - Public works: 
Personnel services 

O perating supp!ies 
O utside services 
Building expenditure.,; 
General operating 
General m iscellaneous 
Capita/im provement.,; 
Tol:al public works 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

311,380 

18,967 
240 

34,680 
2,644 
1,100 
3,200 

240,500 
301,331 

800 
302.131 

308,826 

17,660 
279 

23,561 
2,311 
882 

2,705 
251,473 
298,871 

722 
299,593 

(2,554 

1,307 

(39 
11,119 

333 
218 
495 

(10,973 
2,460 

78 

18,208 

2 

1,091 

0 
5,516 
505 
42 

27,154 

2,538 27.154 

Excess (Deficiency) of Reventles 
Over Expenditures 9

,249 9
,233 (16) (8

,946) 
FUND :BALA NCE 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

9,233 

16 

(9,233) 0 

$0 

See notes to financial statem ents 

$ (16) 

(287) 

$9,233) 

Section H-9 



C ITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

(HUD) B-94-MC-22-O012 Community Development Block Grant Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

(W ith comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actua 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable 
1995 
Actual 

Section H+ 10 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental revenue $ 23
,199 $ 23,198 $ 8 $272

.594 

EXPENDITURES 
Current - Public work.,~: 
Personnel services 
O perating supplies 
Equ, ipm ent expenditures 
Building expenditures 
O utside services 
G eneral operating 
G eneral adm inistrative 
Capital im provem ents 
Total public works 
Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

57 58 

31 

22.978 
23.066 

31 

22.985 
23.074 

0 

7 

8 

11,268 
227 
177 

1,923 
8,148 
478 
584 

244.922 
267,727 
2.102 

23,066 23,074 8- 269
.829 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 124 124 0 2

.765 

FUND BALA NCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

(124) (124) 0 

$0 $0 

See notes to financial statem ents 

65 

$0 

(2,889) 

$124) 



C ITY O F THIBO DA UX
, LO UISIA NA 

Statem ent of Revenues
, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

Police Forfeiture Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31

, 1996 
(W ith comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31

, 1995) 

REVENUES 
Intergovernm ental revenue 
Other 
M iscellaneous 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Current - Public welfare: 
Personnel services 
Building expenditures 
General operating 
G eneral adm inistrative 
Equipm ent expenditures 
Total public w elfare 

Capital Outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over E!xpenditures 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

1996 

Final 

Budget Actual 

$150 

450 
600 

900 

500 
200 
500 

2,100 
3,700 
5,800 

$544 

249 
793 

(327) 
31 
576 
(14) 
266 

3.727 
3.993 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$394 

(201) 
193 

1.227 

469 

(376) 
514 

1,834 

(27) 
1.807 

Section H 11 

1995 
Actua 

$604 
3,200 
283 

4.087 

1,161 
320 
337 
208 
858 

2,884 

2.884 

(5,200) (3,200) 2
,000 1.203 

10,312 10
.312 

$5.112 $7.112 

See notes to financial statem ents 

66 

20,624 9.109 

$2.000 $10.312 



C ITY O F THIBO DA UX
, LO UISIA NA Section H-12 

Statem ent of Revenues
, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

Multijurisdfctional Drug Task Force Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31

, 1996 
(W ith comparative actual amounts for the year ended December 31

, 1995) 

REVENUES 
Intergovernm ental revenue 
Local revenue 
M iscellaneous 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current - Public welfare: 
Building expenditures 
G eneral adm inistration 

General operating 
Equipem ent expenditures 
Total pubJic welfare 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 

FUND BALA NCE 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

1996 

Final 

_ ._~Budget 
(no budget adc pted) 

Actua 

$ 297 
297 

297 

3.711 

$4,008 

See notes to financial statem ents 

67 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable 
1995 
Actua 

$7,953 
2,820 

S0 
0 773 

2.603 

(;54 
964 
340 

4,561 
5 235 
9 796 

.977 

2 734 

$3.711 
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C ITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

Public Im provem ent Bond Sinking Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

W ith com parative actual am ounts for the year ended Decem ber 31
, 1995) 

REVE-'NUES 

Taxes - property 
M iscellaneous - interest 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Debt service: 
Principal retirem ent 

Interest and fiscal charges 
Total expenditures 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actua 

$170,000 
4,000 

174,000 

115,000 
37.600 
152.600 

$206,372 
15.053 

221,425 

115,000 
37.454 
152.454 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$36,372 
11,053 
47,425 

0 
146 
146 

1995 
Actual 

Section I-3 

$179,866 
8.391 

188,257 

115,000 
46.225 
161.225 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
O ven" Expenditures 21

,400 68,971 47,571 27,032 

FUND BALA NCE 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

421,094 421.094 

$442,494 $490,065 

See notes to financial statem ents 

"70 

0 394.062 

$47,571 $421.094 



REVENUES 
M iscellaneous 

CITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

Sales Tax Bond S{nking Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

(W ~th compal"atwe actua~ amounts for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

EXPENDITURES 
General Governm ent: 
General Adm inistration 
Debt service: 
Pdncipal retirem ent 

Interest and fiscal charges 
Totat expenditures 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actual 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 
1995 
A~ ual 

Section I-4 

$10,132 $11,185 $1,053 $18,893 

345,000 
68,248 
413,248 

345,000 
68,122 
413,122 

0 
126 
126 

2,937 

330,000 
77,985 
410,922 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over E.xpenditures (403,116) (401,937) 1,179 (392,029) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in: 
Sales Tax Fund 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

412.400 413,438 1,038 408,685 
412.400 413,438 1,038 408,685 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FINANCING USES 9,284 11,501 2,217 16,656 

FUND [3ALANCE 

Beginning of year 

End of year 

256,652 256,652 0 239,996 

$265,936 $268,153 

See notes to financial statements 

$2,217 $256,652 



REVENUES 
M iscellaneous 

CITY O F THIBO DA UX
, LO UISIA NA 

Statem ent of Revenues
, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual 

Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31

, 1996 
(W ith comparative actual amounts fer the year ended December 31

, 1995) 

EXPENDITURES 
General governm ent: 
G eneral adm inistrative 
Debt serv ice: 

nterest and fiscal charges 
Total expenditures 

1996 

Final 
Budget Actua 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 29,200 $ 31,448 $ 2.248 

2,574 2,574 
2,574 2.574 

0 

Section I-5 

1995 
Actua 

$ 44.018 

987 

53 
0 1.040 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
O ver Expenditures 26

,626 28,874 2.248 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCI-S (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out): 
Sales Tax Fund 

42.978 

(300,000) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SO URCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FINANCING USES 26

,626 28,874 2,248 (257,022 

FUND BALA NCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

480,816 480.816 

$507.442 $509.690 

See notes to financial statem ents 

72 

0 737.838 

$2.248 $4808 16 



CA PITA L PR O JEC TS FU N D S 

Street lm orovem ent Fun - is being 

projects which are being financed by 
Louisiana. 

Section J 

used to account for street im provem ent 
other funds of the City of Thibodaux, 



ASSI-'TS 

CITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Balance Sheet 
1992 Street Im provem ent Fund 

Decem ber 31, 1996 

(W ith comparative totals for December 31, 1995) 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Due from other governm ents 
Due from other funds 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES A ND FUND BA LA NCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Retainage payable 
Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for construction 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

Totals 

$379,548 

155,054 

$534,602 

$27O 
50.494 
50.764 

483.838 
483.838 

$534,602 

See notes to financial statem ents 

73 

1995 

$266,686 
9,908 

403,221 

$679,815 

$ 2,460 

2.460 

677.355 
677.355 

$679,815 

Section J- 1 



REVENUES 
Intergovernrnental revenues 
Miscellaneous - interest 
Total revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital Projects: 
Professional fees 
Constructiorl contracts 

Total capital projects 

Final 
Bud(jet Actual 

$120,000 
1,000 

121.000 

70,000 
575,000 
645.000 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures (524

,000) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in (out): 
Street Im provements and 
Maintenance Fund 200

.000 

Total other financing sources 200
.000 

$130,684 
22,085 
152,769 

44,933 
466.469 
513.402 

(360,633 

167.116 

167.116 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$10,684 
21,085 
31,769 

25,067 
106,531 
131.598 

163,367 

(32,884 

(32,884 

1995 
Actual 

$124,889 
5.889 

130.778 

25,170 
2.083 
27,233 

103.545 

590.000 

590.00D 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER 
FINANCING USE-S (324,000) (193,517) 130,483 693.545 

FUND BALANCE 
Beginning of year 

End of year 

677,355 677,355 0 

$353,355 $483,838 

See notes to financial statements 

?4 

$130,483 

16,190 

$677,355 



EN TER PR ISE FU N D S 

Section K 

M unicinal W aterworks. Electric &  Pow er Plant System Fund- to account for 
providing water services to residents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana and the 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's operating agreem ent w ith Louisiana Power and 

Light Com pany tbr electric serv ice to residents. All activities necessary to 
provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, financing and related debt serv ice, 
billing and collection. 

M unicipal G as & Sew erage System Fund - to account for providing gas and 
sewerage services to residents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana. A ll activities 
necessary to provide such serv ices are accounted for in this fund, including, but 
not lim ited to, adm inistration, operations, m aintenance, finmacing and related debt 
service. 

G arbage Collection Fund - is to account for the operations of the 
Financing is provided by service charges assessed by the system 

garbage 
City of 

Thibodaux, Louisiana and other fund transfers w hen necessary. Collection 

serv ices are provided by w aste disposal serv ice com panies under contract w ith the 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana. 

OMPANY, M ,C, CPAs A CCOUNTANTS & CONSUI:J'ANTS 



ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Cash equivalents 
Investm ents 
Receivables: 
Unbilled service charges 
Accounts receivable - net of 
allowance for uncollectible 
accountS 

Electric franchise fee 
Accrued interest incom e 
Other 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid item s 
Total current assets 

RESTRICTED ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investm ents 
Total restricted assets 

C ITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO U ISIA NA 

Com bining Balance Sheet 
Enterprise Funds 
December 31, 1996 

(With comparative totals for December 31, 1995) 

Municipal 
W aterworks, 
Electric, & 
Power Plant 
System Fund 

$1,028,615 
4,295,014 

Municipal 
Gas & 

Sewerage 
System 
Fund 

Garbage 
Collection 
Fund 

$352,141 $95,825 
4.686,388 

Section K-1 

Totals 
1996 1995 

$1,476,581 
8.981.402 

$1,260,477 
8.624.270 

50.969 178,690 38,304 267,963 377,771 

33,068 
173,393 
9,038 
1,229 

64,688 
18.626 

5.674,640 

6,247 
103.973 
110.220 

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPM ENT 
Land 78,000 
Plant and equipment 7.864,596 

Less accum ulated depreciation 
Net property, plant, and equipm ent 

Total assets 

7.942,596 
5,750,285 
2,192,311 

$7,977,171 

104.651 31,169 

9,674 
3,558 

240,905 
24.959 

5.600.966 

185.248 
3,325,230 
3.510,478 

30,155 
14.485.110 

14,515,265 
8.961,531 
5.553,734 

$14,665,178 

75 

165,298 

21.764 

21,764 
21.764 

0 

$165,298 

168,888 
173,393 
18,712 
4,787 

305,593 
43,585 

11.440.904 

191,495 
3.429.203 
3.620.698 

108,155 
22,371,470 

22,479,625 
14.733.580 
7,746,045 

$22,807.647 

165,044 
187,630 
20,908 

13,821 
252,451 
57,818 

10.960.190 

139,101 
654.585 
793.686 

108,155 
22,213,292 

22,321,447 
14.224,837 
8.096.61G 

$19.850.486 



LIABILITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payable from current assets: 
Accounts payable and accrued 

expenses 
Duo to other funds 
Contracts and retainage payable 
Compensated absences payable 
Other payables net of 
unamortized premium 
Total payable from current 
assets 

Payable from restricted assets: 
Revenue bonds payable within 

one year 
Accrued interest on utilities 
revenue bonds 
Customers' meter deposit 
Total payable from restricted 
assets 
Tolal current liabilities 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Revenue bonds payable 
Obligations under capital lease 
Compensated absences payable 
Total Iong4erm debt 
Total liabilities 

Municipal 
W aterw orks, 
Electric, & 
Power Plant 
System Fund 

$38,710 
847,279 
8,595 
9,283 

3.746 

907.613 

141.599 

141,599 
1,049,212 

3.963 
3.963 

1,053,175 

Municipal 
Gas & 

Sewerage 
System 
Fund 

$36,423 
10,362 

11,081 

5,270 

63.136 

20,000 

42,625 
83.167 

145.792 
208.928 

2,895,000 
37,843 
8.792 

2.941.635 
3.150,563 

Garbage 
Collection 
Fund 

$52,012 
40,270 

92,282 

92,282 

92,282 

127,145 
897,911 
8,595 
20,364 

Totals 

SeCtion K- 1 

1995 

$276,798 
930,275 
20,369 
20,369 

9,016 29,187 

1.063.031 

20,000 

42,625 
224.766 

287,391 
1.350.422 

2,895,000 
37,843 
12.755 

2.945.598 
4.296.020 

1.276.998 

95,000 

70,920 
212,682 

378,602 
1.635,231 

2,763,493 
64,236 
12,695 

2,840,424 
4.475,655 

FUND EQUITY 

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 2,267,209 3,429,575 23,857 5,720,641 10,926,426 

RETAINED EARNINGS 
Reserved for escrow bond payment 
Reserw-d for revenue bond retirem ent 
Unreserved 4,656,787 
Total retained earnings 
Total fund equity 
Tctal liabilities and fund 
equity 

4.656.787 
6.923,996 

$7,977,171 

2,882,794 
171,520 

5.030.726 
8.085.040 
11.514.615 

$14.665.178 

49.159 
49,159 
73.016 

$165,298 

See notes to financial statem ents 

76 

2,882,794 
171,520 

9,736,672 
12,790,986 
18.511.627 

$22,807,647 

304,649 
4,143.756 
4,448,405 

15.374,831 

$19,850.486 



CITY OF THIBODAUX, L.OUISIANA 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes m Retained Earnings 

Enterprise Funds 
For the ~e~r ende~ Decerclb~r 31. 1996 

(VWIh comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995 

M unicipal 
W aterworks, 
Electric, & 
Power Plant 
System 

Municipal 
Gas & 

Sewerage 
System 
Fund 

Garbage 
Collection Totals 
Fund 1996 1995 

OPER.ATING REVENUES 
Charges for service s $713,612 $2+606.397 $824.640 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Gas purchased 
Contractual service 
Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenses 
Building expenses 
Outside servJces 
General operaling 
Generat administrative 
Major repairs 
Depr~.c~atLon 
Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES 
Interest incom e 
Inlerg overnmental revenue 
Interest and fiscal charge 
Proceeds from bond sale 
Etectr~c franchise lee 
M iscellaneous - net 

1 Dial non-operating revenues 

277,739 
134,913 
75,645 
88,090 
16,391 
59,475 
10,309 
22,992 
183.786 
879.343 

1,032,802 

338,438 
58,775 
94,416 
164,182 
20.933 
85,826 
142,426 
314,778 
327,~26 

2.579,702 

632,647 

5,200 

203 

4,392 

162 
642.624 

$3,844,849 

1,032+802 
632,647 
616,177 
198,886 
170.062 
252,475 
37.324 
159,663 
152,735 
337,770 
511,066 

4.101.669 

$3.716.665 

165,531) 26,695 (117,984) (256,820) (152,411 

289,686 
63.597 

339,608 337 

(100.740) 
2,766,413 

324.394 
9.442 25.207 472 

629,831 
63,597 

(190,740) 
2,766,413 
324,394 
35.121 

687.319 2.640.486 809 3.628,610 

512,057 

(214,694) 

326+179 
41.839 

Netincome(Ioss)be~re operating 
transfers 521.788 2957,183 (117,175) 3.371,790 611.770 

OPERA.TING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) (349.500) 

NET IN~3OME (LOSS) 172.288 

DEPRECIATION ON CONTRIBUTED 
ASSETS 

2967,183 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED 
EARk'INGS 320.765 3.105.945 

RETAINED EARNINGS 
Beginning of year, as previously stated 1,538,541 
t~rier period ad)ustment 2,797.4~,1 
Beglnnlnq of year. adjusted 4.336.022 

Etld at year 

2,879+793 
2+099.302 
4 979.095 

114.500 (235,000 

(2,675 

182 

(2.493) 

30,071 
21.561 

(625.000) 

3,136,790 (13,230) 

4~448.405 
4.916.364 
9.366.769 

4.461.635 

84.508.310 $7,946,276 548.977 512.503.565 54.448405 

See notes to financial statements 
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OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for service.,; 

CITY OF "THIBODAUX, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 

Municipal W aterworks, Electric & Power Plant System Fund 
For the yell" ended Oecember 31.1996 and 1995 

OPERA3"ING EXPENSES, EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION 
Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipment expenses 
Building expenses 
Outside serv, ces 
General operating 
General administrative 
Major repairs 

Operating income )loss) before deplemation 

DEPRECIATION 
Operating income (loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
Intergovernmentaf 
Interest incoe~e 
Electric franchise fee 
Miscellaneous - net 
Tota/non-operating revenues 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS 

OPERA TING TRA NSFERS IN (OUT) 
General Fund 
Special revenue funds: 
Sales Tax Fund 
Enterprise funds: 
Garbage Col!ection Eund 
Municipal Gas & Sewerage System Fund 
G~rbage Co~lection Fund 
Total transfers in (out) 

NET INCOME (LOSS 

DEPRECIATION ON CONTRIBUTED 
ASSETS 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED 
EARNINGS 

RETA)NED EARNINGS 
Beginning of year, as previously stated 
Prior penod adjustments 
Beginning of year 
End of year 

See notes to flnancdal statements. 

80 

$713,812 

2771739 
134,913 
751646 
88,090 
16,391 
69,475 
10,309 
22,992 
695,558 

18,257 

(183.786) 
(165,531) 

63.697 
289,886 
324,394 
9.449 

521.786 

(349,500) 

172,288 

48.477 

320265 

1,538.841 
2,797,481 
4,336,022 
$4.508,310 

1995 

$634,328 

271,229 
127.725 
45.988 
96.552 
20,044 
84,357 
6,816 
78.103 
730.814 

(gE,48E) 

(184,983) 
(281,469) 

291,393 
325,179 
22,263 

575,000 

150,000 

(7O,OOO) 
(695,000) 

337,614 

876.155 

1.876,155 
$1.538.541 

Secbon K-4 



OPERATING REVENUI-S 
Charges for services 

CITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Municipal Gas & Sewerage Fund 

For the year ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

OPERATING EXPENSES, EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION 
Gas purchased 
PersonNel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipment expenses 
BuiLding expenses 
Outside serv ices 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

Major repairs 

Operating income (loss 
before depreciation 

DEPRECIATION 

Operatin9 income (loss 

NON-OPERATING REVP'NUES (EXPENSES 
Net proceeds from bond sale 
Inte~'est incon'~e 
Interest and fiscal charge 
M iscellaneous - net 

Total non-operating revenues 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

DEPRECIATION DN CONTRIBUTED 
ASSETS 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED 
EARNINGS 

RETAINED EARNINGS 
Beginning of year, as previously stated 
Prior period adjustment 
Beginning o1 year, aajusted 
End of year 

1996 

$2.606,397 

1,032,802 
336,438 
58,775 
94,416 
164,182 
20,933 
85,826 
142,426 
314.778 

2.252.576 

1995 

$2,569.590 

744,320 
381,193 
72,398 
68,410 
124,537 
24,238 
121,752 
12,724 

442.168 
1.991.740 

353.621 577.850 

(327.126) (327,619) 

26.695 250,231 

2,766,413 
339,608 

(190,740 
25.207 

2.940.488 

319,988 
214,894 
18.802 

123.896 

2.967.183 374,127 

138.762 

3 105.945 

2,879,793 
2,099,302 
4,979,095 
$7,946.278 

See notes to financ,al statem ents 

2.505.666 

2,505,666 
$2,879,793 

Sectlen K 5 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 

C ITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 

Garbage Collection Fund 
For the year ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

OPERATING EXPENSES, EXCLUDING DEPRECIATION 
Contractual service 
Operating supplies 
Equipment expenses 
Building expenses 
Outside serv ices 
General operating 
General administrative 

Operating income (loss) before depreciation 

DEPRECIATION 

Operating income (Foss 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 
Interest incom e 
M iscellaneous - net 
Total non-operating revenues 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING 
TRANSFERS 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT 
M unicipal W aterworKs, Electric, 
and Power Plant System Fund 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

DEPRECIATION ON CONTRIBUTED 
ASSETS 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED 
EARNINGS 

RETAINED EARNINGS 
Beginning of year, as previously stated 

Prior period adjustment 
Beginning of year, adjusted 

End of year 

See notes to financial statem ents 

82 

$524,640 

632.647 
5.200 

203 

4.392 

642.442 

1995 

$506,967 

602,110 
5,275 
174 
210 
337 

18,986 
868 

627.960 

Section K-6 

(117,802) (120,993) 

(182) 

(117,984 

337 
472 
809 

(160) 

(121,173) 

676 
754 

1.430 

(117,175) (119.743) 

114.500 70,OOO 

(2,675) (49,743) 

182 

2,493) 

30,071 
21.581 
51.652 

$48.977 

79.814 

79.814 

$3D.671 



A G EN CY FU ND 

Deferred C om I~ensation Program Fund - To account for the 
of Thibodaux, Louisiana funds which are expected to be used 
Thibodaux, Louisiana's liability for deterred com pensation to 
participatin g in the program . 

~TAGNI & COMPANY, LLC, CPA s A 

Section L 

investm ent of City 
to pay the City of 
certain em ployees 

CCOUNTANTS & CONSUI;17KNTS 



ASSE'rS 

nvestm ents 

LIA BII..ITIES 

CITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Balance Sheet 
Deferred Com pensation Program Fund 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 
(W ith comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 1995) 

Deferred com pensation payable 

Totals 

Section I.- 1 

See notes to finarlclai statm ents 

1996 

$111.213 

$111,213 

1995 

$100.762 

$100.762 



ASSETS 

nvestm ents 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred com pensation 

payable 

Total liabilities 

C ITY O F TH IBO DA UX , LO U ISIA NA 

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
Deferred Com pensatien Program Fund 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

Balance 
12/31/95 Additions Deductions 

$100,762 

$100.762 

$100,762 

$100,762 

$27.900 

$27,900 

$27.900 

$27,900 

See notes to financial statm ents 

84 

$17,449 

$17,449 

$17,449 

$17,449 

Section L-2 

Balance 
12/31/96 

$111,213 

$111,213 

$111,213 

$111.213 



E D T 

Section M  

This group of accounts is used to establish accounting control and accountability |br 
the City of Thibodaux. Louisiana's general fixed assets except lhose used in 

proprietary fund operations. 

S 3"AGr4J & C C)MI,ANyZ
~I,LC, ~!~As__.. ACCOUNTANTS & COi~SUI3ANT5 



COST 

Land 

Buildings and im provem ents 
Furnishings, m achinery and 

equipm ent 
Totals 

NVESTM ENTS IN GENEI~'IM . 
FIXED ASSETS 

CITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Schedule of Changes in G eneral Fixed Assets - 
By Categories and Sources 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

Capital Projects Funds: 
General obligation bonds 
Sales tax bonds 
State grants 
M unicipal W aterw orks, E:-iectric 

and Power Plant System 
Sanitation and W aste 
General Fund revenues 
Special Revenue Funds: 

State Revenue Sharing 
revenues 

Federal Revenue Sharing 
revenues 

Street im provem ent fund 
Sales Tax revenues 

Federal grants: 
HUD Section 8 - HAP 
HUD CDBG'S 
Drug, Alcohol and Child Abuse 
Prevention Program 

Asset Forfeiture 
Gifts 
Totals 

Balance 

12/31/95 

Additions 
and 

Adjustments 

$1,298,217 
5,952,636 $ 384,285 

2,294,098 
$9,544,951 

$2,477,206 
1,337,075 
240.000 

Relirem ents 
and 

Adjustments 

178,997 $ 113,785 
$ 533.282 $ 113,785 

915 

I00,848 
16,098 

1,463.072 $4,801 $13,656 

220.610 

31,000 
140,957 

2,212.939 523.344 

27,958 
11.637 

17,738 
997 

1,246.816 
$9,544.951 

688 
722 

2,269 
96,166 

84 

3.727 696 

$533,282 

See notes to financial statem ents 

85 

$113,785 

Section M- 1 

Balance 
12/31/96 

$1,298,217 
6.306.921 

2,359,310 
$9,964.448 

$2,476,291 
1,337,075 
240.000 

100,848 
16,098 

1.454.217 

220.610 

31,000 
138,688 

2.640.117 

28,561 
12.359 

17,738 

4,028 
1,246,816 
$9.964.448 



C ITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets - 
By Function and Activity 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

Function and Activity: 
GENERAL GOVERNMENT: 
Control: 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 
Total control 

Staff Agencies: 
Finance 
Civil service 

City clerk 
Mayor's office 
C.ity attorney 
~ unicipa~ air pori" 
Eederal governm ent 
General government property 
Surplus property 
Total staff agencies 
Total general governm ent 

PUBLIC SAFETY: 
Pofice protection 

Fire protection 
Protective inspection 
Total public safety 

PUBLIC W ORKS: 
Adm inistration 
Streets and drainage 
Sanitation and waste rem oval 
Total public works 

PUBLIC W ELFARE: 

Senior citizens 
RECREATIO NAL AND CULTURAL: 
Parks and playgrounds 
Civic Center 
Total recreational and 

cultural 
Total general fixed assets 

Land 

Buildings 
and 

m provements 

$3,257 

3,257 

31.000 

$349,000 2,459,167 
285.000 
634.000 
634.000 

50.000 

50.000 

5.000 

525,000 
842 17 

609,217 
$1,298,217 

2.490.167 
2.493.424 

16.071 

16.071 

74.561 

74.561 

51.925 

923,902 
2,747.038 

3,670,940 
$6,306.921 

See notes to financial statem ents 

86 

Furnishings, 
Machinery 

and 

Equipm ent 

$15 
68 

135 
220 

737 
972 
659 
367 

150,570 
11,180 
28,896 

19,284 
499 

8,307 

45,311 
73,766 
1.389 

339,202 
559.569 

643,470 
210,593 
39,419 
893.482 

53 
429 
48 
530 

061 
043 
572 
676 

8,843 

111,105 
255.635 

366,740 
$2,359,310 

Section M -2 

Total 

$15,737 
72,229 

135,659 
223.624 

150,570 
11,180 
28,896 

19,284 

499 
39,307 

45,311 
2,881,933 
286.389 

3.463.369 
3.686.993 

659,541 
210,593 
39.419 
909.553 

177,622 
429.043 
48.572 

655.237 

65.708 

1,560,007 
3.086.890 

4,646,897 
$9,964,448 



CITY O F THIBO DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - 
By Function and Activity 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

Function and Activity: 

GENERAL GOVERNM ENT: 
Control: 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 
Total control 

Staff Agencies: 
Finance 

Civil service 

City clerk 
M ayor's office 
City attorney 
M unicipal airport 
Federal governm ent 
General governm ent property 
Surplus property 
Total staff agencies 

q-otal general governm ent 
PUBLIC SAFETY: 
Police protection 
Fire protection 

Protective inspection 
Total public safety 

PUBLIC W O RKS: 
Adm inistration 

Streets and drainage 
Sanitation and waste rem oval 
Total public works 

PUBLIC W ELFARE: 
Senior citizens 
REC REATIO NAL AND C ULTURAL: 
Parks and playgrounds 
Civic Center 

Total recreational and 
cultural 
Total general fixed assets 

General 
Fixed 
Assets 
12/31/95 Additions Retirem ents 

$14,718 
71,236 

135,659 
221.613 

187,423 
11,245 
27,729 
25,952 

499 
39,307 
43,985 

2,881,933 
286.494 

3.504.577 
3.726.190 

585,253 
206,378 
39.163 
830.794 

178 
419 
49 
647 

316 
595 
472 
383 

65.768 

1,492,502 
2.782.314 

4,274,816 
$9,544.951 

$2,155 
1.424 

($1,136} 
(431) 

3,579 (1,568) 

20,855 
239 

1,479 
3.534 

57,708 

(3O4 
(312 

10.212 

1,410 (84) 

27.517 
31.096 

107,121 
5,330 
451 

112.902 

15.613 

15.613 

67,565 
306.106 

373.671 

$533,282 

See notes to financial statem ents 

(105) 
(68,725) 
70,293) 

32 

(1 
833 
115 
195 
143 

(694 
(6,165 
(900 

(7,759 

(6o) 
1,53o) 

1,590) 
$113,785 

Section M -3 

General 
Fixed 
Assets 
12/31/96 

$15,737 
72,229 

135,659 
223.624 

150,570 
11,180 
28,896 
19,284 

499 
39,307 
45,311 

2,881,933 
286.389 

3.463.369 
3.686,993 

659,541 
210,593 
39.419 
909.553 

177,622 

429,043 
48,572 
655.237 

65,768 

1,560,007 

3.086.890 

4.646.897 

$9,964448 
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CITY OF TIIIBODA UX, LO UISIA NA 

Schedule of Com pensation of Council M em bers 

For the year ended I)ecem ber 31, 1996 

Section N- 1 

Included in the expenditures of the general fund are the salaries paid to m em bers 
of the City Council. A listing of the m em bers and their respective com pensation is as 
follow s: 

M EM BER AM O UNT 

Lloyd Badeaux $10,826 
Ethel Knobloch 9,600 
Adley l,andry 9,600 

Stella Lasseigne 11,420 

~ Gerald Peltire 9,600 
t Total $51,046 



CITY O F THIBO r)A UX, LO UISIA NA 

Statem ent of Revenues and Expenses 
M unicipal W aterworks, Electric & Power Plant System Fund 

For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 

O PERA TING EXPENSES 

Personnel services 
Operating supplies 
Equipm ent expenses 
Building expenses 
O utside services 

General operating 
General adm inistrative 

Major repairs 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
tnterest incom e 
Intergovernm ental revenue 
Electric franchise fee 

M iscellaneous - net 

Total non-operating [evenues 

W ater 
System 

$713.812 

277,739 
134,913 
75,646 
88,090 
16,391 

69,475 
10,309 
22,992 
183.788 
879.343 

(165,531) 

289,886 
63.597 

9,442 

362,925 

Electric 
System 

$324,394 

324,394 

Section N-2 

Totals 

$713,812 

277,739 
134,913 
75,646 
88,090 
16,391 
69,475 
10,309 
22,992 
183.788 
879.343 

(165,531) 

289,886 
63,597 
324,394 
9,442 

687.319 

Net income (loss) before operating 
transfers 197,394 324,394 521,788 

OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) (349,500) 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (152,106) 

DEPRECIATION ON CONTRIBUTED 
ASSETS 146,477 

(349,500) 

152,106) 

148.477 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED 
EARNINGS $ (3,629) $ 324,394 $ 320,765 

8g 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for services 

CITY O F THIBC)DA UX, LO UISIA NA 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Gas purchased 
Personnel services 
O perating supplies 
Equipm ent expenses 

Building expenses 
O utside services 
General operating 
General adm inistrative 

Major repairs 
Depreciation 
Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss) 

Statem ent of Revenues and Expenses 
M unicipal Gas & Sewer System Fund 
For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

Gas 
System 

Sewer 
System 

Section N-3 

]otals 

$1,790,596 $815,801 $2,606,397 

1,032,802 
15"7,181 
26,775 
16,951 
1,635 
2,073 
31,310 

8,032 
121,887 
156,20l 

1.554.847 

181,257 
32,000 
77,465 
162,547 
18,860 
54,516 
134,394 
192,891 
170.925 

1.024,855 

1,032,802 
338,438 
58,775 
94,416 
164,182 
20,933 
85,826 
142,426 
314,778 
327,126 

2.579.702 
235,749 (209,054) 26,695 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest incom e 169,804 

interest and fiscal charge 
Proceeds from bond sale 
M iscellaneous - net 

Total non-operating revenues 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 

169.804 

169,804 

(190,740) 
2,766,413 

25,207 

2.770,684 

339,608 

(190,740) 
2,766,413 

25.207 

2.940,488 

405.553 2.561,830 2,967,183 

[DEPRECIATION O N CO NTRIBUTED 
ASSETS 23,841 114,921 138,762 

NCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED 
EARNINGS $429,394 $2,676,551 $3,105,945 



 



 

& C OM PANY 
C ERTIFIED PUBLIC A CCOUNTANTS I CONSULTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDFFO R'S REPO RT (IN 
SCI IEDU LE O F FED ER AL FINANCIAL A SSISTA NC E 

Honorable W arren J. ltarang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 

W e have audited the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents and the com bining, individual 
fund and account group financial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux. Louisiana, as of and for 
the :year ended l)ecem ber 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 23, 1997. 
These financial statem ents are the responsibili|y of the City of Thibodaux. Louisian a's 
m anagem ent. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statem ents based on 
our audit. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards, Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. and the provisions 
of Office of M anagement and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. 
Tho,;e standards and O M B Circular A -128 requi~e that we plan  mad perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about w hether the finan cial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 
An audit includes cxam ining on a test basis, evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in 
the financial statem ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used an d 
significant estim ates m ade by m an agem ent, as well as evaluating the overall financial statem ent 
presentation. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

O ur audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the prim ary govern m ent 
financial statem ents., and the com bining, individual fund and account group financial statem ents 
of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accom panying Schedule of Federal 
Financial Assistance is presented for purp oses of additional analysis and is not a required part ot 

(he financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in thc audit of the prim ary govern m ent finan cial statem ents and, in our 
opin ion, is fairly presented in all m aterial respects in relation to the prim ary governm ent financial 

statem ents taken as a w hole. 

Stcegni &  Compa.~ 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
M ay 23. 1997 

720 Canal BouLevarD ~ TIIISODAUX, LA 7039:1 
PHonu (504) 447-7226 ~ Fax (504) 446 3932 

MEMBERS: AICPA ' LCPA 2955 RlIDc, etaKe Dr., sune 112 ~ Mulalmt, LA 7000 
NTERNEI: http://w~ ,.stagni.coln PHone (504) 832-3610 ~ Fax (504) 834-6921 
E MAIL: stagni@stagni.com 



C ITY O F THIBO DA UX 

SCHEDULE O F FEDER AL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
For the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996 

Federal G rantor/ProQram  Title 

U.S. DEPARTM ENT O F HO USING AND 
URBAN DEVELOPM ENT 

G rant Num ber 
CFDA Revenue 
Num ber Reco.qnized 

Lower Incom e Housing Assistance 
Program LA48-E-194-O04-011 14.156 $588,065 

Section 6 Housing Voucher Program LA48-V 194-001-005 14
.177 83,922 

Com m unity Developm ent Block G rant 
Entitlem ent B-94-M C-22-0012 

B-95-MC-22-0012 
B-96-M C-22-0012 
B-97-MC-22-0012 

Total Com m unity Developm ent Block G rants 

Total U.S. Departm ent of Housing and Urban Develoment 

U.S. DEPARTM ENT O F JUSTIC E 

CO PS FAST G rant 

4.2 
4.2 
4.2 
4.2 

8 
8 
8 
8 

23,198 

308,826 

$601,734 

71.516 

23,074 
290,353 
8,876 
334 

332.024 322.667 

1.004.011 995.917 

95-CF-W X-4010 16.579 6,250 

TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

~ Denotes major program 

92 

$1,010,261 $995,917 



N ote 1 

CITY OF TH IB ODA US , LO UISIA NA 

NOTES TO SCItEDU LE OF FEDERA L FIN A N CIA L A SSISTA NCE 

Decem ber 31, 1996 

SCOPE OF A UD IT PURSUAN T TO OM B CIR CULAR A -128 A ND SIN GLI 
A UDIT A CT OF 1984 

All Federal grant awards activity of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana are included 
in the scope of the O M B Circular A -128 and Single A udit Act of 1984. 

The United States Departm ent of Housing and Urban Developm ent is 11~e 
Governm em 's cognizant audit agency for 'the single audit. 

Note 2 BASIS OF A CCOUN TIN G' 

The accom panying Schedule of Federal Financial A ssistance has been prepared 
on the m odified accrual basis of accounting. Accrued revenue at year end 

represents entitlem ent not yet received. 

N ote 3 DEFIN ITION  OF M A JOR PRO GRA M S 

The Single Audit Act of 1984 detines a major federal financial assistance program 
based on the total federal financial assistance expended during the year. Based on 
lhe total expenditures as listed on the Schedule of Federal Financial A ssistance 

major programs are 1hose with expenditures in excess of $300.000. 

No,re 4 FED ERA L CA TA LO G UE OF FEDERA L D OM ESTIC ASSISTAN CE 

The CFD A num bers included in this report w ere determ ine, d based on the program 
nam e, review of grant contract inform ation and the O M B's Catalogue of Federat 

Dom estic A ssistance. 



STAcN~ & C OM PANY 
C Ele.TIt'II~D PUBLIC A CCOUNTANTS -- C ONSULTANTS 

IN DEPEN D FNT A UDITO R 'S REPO RT O N INTER NA L CO NTRO L 
STR UCTUR E BA SED O N A N A UD IT O F PR IM A RY G O V ERN M ENT 

FINANC IA L STATEM ENTS PERFO RM ED IN ACCO R DA NC E 
W ITH GO VERN M EN T A UDITIN G STA NDA RDS 

Itonorable W arren J. Harang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 

W e have audited lhe prim ary govern m ent financial statem ents and the com bining, individual 
fund and account group financial statem ents of lhe City of Thibodaux, Louisiana. as of and for 
the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 23, 1997. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards and 
Governm ent Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform lhe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

The m anagem ent of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, is responsible lbr establishing and 
m aintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estim ates and 

.judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of 
internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure 
are to provide m anagem ent w ith reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are 
safi,~guarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed 
in accordance with m anagem ent's authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparalion 
of l'inancial statem ents in accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles. Because of 
inherent lim itations in any internal control stru cture, errors or irregularities m ay nevertheless 

occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is 
subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or 
that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures m ay deteriorate. 

720 CANal [~OU~EVaRD * [HIEIODAIJ~, LA 76301 
PHONt (504) 447-7226 " FAX (504) 446 3032 

94 
LIMI]ED LIABILIrY COMPANY 
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NTERNET: http://www.stagni.com PHONE (504) 832 3610 ~ FAx (504) 834 09;1 
E MAIL: stagni@stagni.com 



ltonorable W arren .1. ttarang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 
Page 2 

In planning and perform ing our audit of the tinancial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, 
I,ouisiana, lbr the year ended Decem ber 3 I, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal 
control structure. W ith respect to the internal control structure, w e obtained an understan ding of 
the design of relevant policies and procedures and w hether they have been placed in operation. 
and we assessed control risk in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the prim ary governm ent finan cial statem ents and not to provide an 
opinion on the internal control stru cture. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Our consideration of the internal control stru cture w ould not necessarily disclose all m atters in 
the internal control structure that m ight be m aterial weaknesses under standards established by 
the A m erican /nstitute of Certified Public Account ants. A m aterial weakness is a condition in 
which the design or operation of one or m ore of the intern al control stru cture elem ents does not 
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in am ounts that w ould be 
m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be detected 
w ithin a tim ely period by em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. 
W e: noted no m atters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to 
be material weaknesses as defined above. 

Th!is report is intended for the inform ation of m anagem ent, all applicable federal agencies, and 

those other governm ents from w hich federal financial assistan ce was received, ttowever, this 
report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

() P S icegni Company 

Thibodaux. Louisiana 
M ay 23~ 1997 
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STAGNi & C OM PANY 
C I{RTIFIED PUBLIC A CCOUNTANTS -- C ONSUUIANTS 

IND EPEN DENT A UDITO R 'S REPO RT O N INTERN A L CO NTR O L 
STRU CTU RE U SED IN AD M  IN ISTERIN G FEDERA L 

FINA N CIA L A SSISTA NCE PR O G R AM S 

1 tonorable W arren J. Hm:ang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux. Louisiana 

W e have audited the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents and the com bining, individual 
l'und and account group financial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, for the year 
ended Decem ber 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 23, 1997. W e have 
also audited the com pliance of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, w ith requirem ents applicable to 

major federal financial assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 23. 
19')7. 

W e conducted our audits in accordance w ith generally accepted auditing standards: Government 
Auditing ~?andards. issued by the Com ptrolk:r General of the United States: and Office ol 

Management and Budget (OM B) Circular A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments. Those 
standards and OM B circular A-128 require that we plan and pertbm l the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about w hether the financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent 
and whether the City of Thibodaux. I.ouisiana, com plied with laws and regulations, 

noncompliance with which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. 

In plannin g and perform ing our audit for the year ended Decem ber 3 l, 1996, we considered the 
internal control structure of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, in order to determ ine our auditing 
procedures 1br the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statem ents of the City ol 
Thibodaux, Louisianm and on the com pliance of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana. with 

requirements applicable to major programs and to report on the internal control structure in 
accordance w ith OM B Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internal 
control structure policies and procedures relevant to com pliance w ith requirem ents applicable to 
federal financial assistance program s. W e have addressed internal control structure policies and 
procedures relevant to our audit of the financial statem ents in a separate report dated M ay 23. 
1997. 
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ltonorable W arren J. H arang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 
Page 2 

The m anagem en! of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, is responsible for establishing and 
m aintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling that responsibility, estim ates and 

judgments by man agement are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs ol 
internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure 
are to provide managem ent with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are 
safeguarded against loss from  unauthorized use or disposition, that tran sactions are executed in 
accordance w ith m anagem ent's authorization and recorded properly to perm it the preparation ot 
financial statelnents in accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles, and that federal 
financial assistance program s are m anaged in com pliance w ith applicable law s and regulations. 

Because of inherent lim itations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularities, or instances 

of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any 
evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become 
i~.adequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation 
of policies and procedures m ay deteriorate. 

F,or the purpose of this report, w e have classificd the significant internal control structure policies 
and procedures used in adm inistering federal financial assistance program s in the follow ing, 
categories: 

Internal A ccounlin~ Controls 

Budgeting and Revisions 
Cash Receipts 
Cash D isbursem ents 

lntergovernm ental Revenues & Receivables 
Purchasing, Receiving and Accounts Payable 

Payroll 

Property and Equipm ent 

Adm inistrative Controls 

Genera 

Political A ctivity 
Davis-Bacon A ct 

Civil Rights 

A ( COUNJIAN'IS & CONSUI.JAN'IS 



Honorable W arren J. H arang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 
Page 3 

Adm inistrative Controls 

General: (Continued) 

(Continued) 

Cash M an agem ent 

Federal Financial Reports 
Allow able Cost/Cost Principles 
Drug - Free W orkplace Act: 
Adm inistrative Requirem ents 

Specific 

Eligibility 
Special Reporting Requirem ents 
Special Tests and Provisions 

Acceptable contract rent allowance lim its 

Annual contract rent adjustments 
Annual inspection of the project and operation 
A cceptable housing quality standards inspected 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding ol 
the design of relevant policies and procedures and determ ined w hether they been placed in 

operation, and we assessed control risk. 

l)uring the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, cxpended 92%  o 

its total federal financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. 

W e pcrlbrm ed tests of controls, as required by OM B Circular A-128~ to evaluate the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of im ernaL control structure policies and procedures tb.at 
we considered relevant to preventing or detecting m aterial noncom pliance with specific 

requirem ents, general requirem ents, and requirem ents governing claim s lbr advances and 
reiim bursenrents and am ounts claim ed or used fi)r m atching that are applicable to each of the Cit

.
~ 

of Thibodaux, Louisiana's major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the 
accom pan ying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. O ur procedures were less in scope than 
would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and 
procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
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ltonorable W arren J. ttarang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 
Page 4 

O ur consideration of the internal control structu re policies and procedures used in adm inistering 
federal financial assist~mce would not necessar ily disclose all m atters in the internal control 
structure that m ight constitute m aterial weaknesses under stan dards established by the Am erican 
Institute of Certified Public A ccountants. A m aterial weakness is a condition in w hich the design 
or operation of one or m ore of the internal control structure elem ents does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that noncom pliance with laws and regulations that would be m aterial 
to a federal financial assistance program m ay occur and not be detected within a tim ely period by 
em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions. W e noted no m atters 
involving the internal control stru cture and its operations that we consider to be m aterial 
weaknesses as defined above. 

l'This report is intended for the inform ation of m anagem ent
, all applicable federal agencies, and 

those other governm ents from  w hich federal financial assistance was received
. However, this 

report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

('9 Jtagni &  Compan~t 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
M ay 23, 1997 
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STAGNI & C OM PANY 
C I{RTIFIED PUBLIC A CCOUNTANTS -- C ONSULTANTS 

INDEPEN DEN T A UDITO R'S REPO RT O N C O M PLIAN CE 
BA SED O N AN A UDIT O F PRIM ARY G O V ERN M ENT 

FIN A NCIA L STATEM ENTS PERFO RM ED IN 
AC CO RD A N CE W ITH GO VERNM EN TA UDITIN G STAN DARDS 

Honorable W arren J. H arang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodanx, Louisiana 

W e have audited the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents and tile com bining, individual 
fund and account group financial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, as of and for 

tile year ended Decem ber 31, 1996. and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 23, 1997. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance w flh generally accepted auditing standards, Governm ent 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that w e plan  and perform  the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. 

Com pliance w ith law s, regulations, contracts., and grants applicable to the City of Thibodaux. 
l.ouisiana is the responsibility of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's m anagem ent. As part of 
obtaining reasonable assurance about w hether the financial statem ents are free of m aterial 
m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's com pliance w ith certain 

provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and gran ts. However, the objective of our audit of the 
financial statem ents w as not to provide an  opinion on overall com pliance w ith such provisions. 

Accordingly, w e do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instan ces of noncom plian ce that are required to be reponcd 

herein under Governm ent Auditing Standards'. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of the m anagem ent, all applicable federal agencies 
and those other governm ents from w hich federal finan cial assistance was received. However 
this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not linfited. 

Thibodaux. Louisian a 
?clay 23. 1997 
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SCAGN~ & C OM PANY 
C ERTIFIED PI_JBIJC A CCOUNTANTS -- C ONSUL11ANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITO R'S REPORT O N CO M PLIANCE 
W ITH SPECIFIC REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO M AJOR 

FEI)ERA L FINA NCIAL A SSISTA N CE PR O G RA M S 

Honorable W arren J. Harang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 

W e have audited th e prim ary governm ent finmlcial statem ents and the com bining, individual 
fund and account group financial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, as of and for 
the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 23, 1997. 

W e have also audited the City of Thibodaux, Lonisiana's com plian ce with the requirem ents 
governing eligibility; reporting; acceptable contract rent allowance lim its; annual contract rent 

adjustments; :mnual inspection of the project and operation; and acceptable housing quality 
stan dards inspected that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs, 
w hich ar e identified in the accom panying Schedule of Federal Financial A ssistance, for the year 
ended I)ecem ber 31, 1996. The m an agem ent of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana. is responsible 
for the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's com pliance with those requirem ents. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on com pliance w ith those requirem ents based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of com plian ce with those requirem ents in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards. Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Com ptroller General 

of the United States, and Offi ce of M anagement and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State and 
Local Governments. Those standards and OM B Circular A -128 require that w e plan an d perform 
th e audit to obtain reasonable assuran ce about whether m aterial noncom pliance w ith the 
requirem ents referred to above occurred. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis evidence 
about the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's complian ce with those requirem ents. W e believe that 
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
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ltonorabte W arren J. Harang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 
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The results of our audit procedures did not disclose any im m aterial instances of noncom pliance 

w ith lhe requirem ents retmxed to above. 

Tiffs report is intended for the inform ation of the 
and those other governm ents from w hich federal 

m anagem ent, all applicable federal agencies 
financial assistance was received. However 

this report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited 

.~~agni &  Company 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
M ay 23, 1997 
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STAGNI & C OMPANY 
C H~,TIIqlED PUBLIC A CCOUNIANTS -- C ONSUI~I'ANTS 

INDEPEN DENT A UDITO R 'S REPO RT O N C O M PLIANCE 

W ITH THE GENERAL REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO 
FEDERA L FINAN CIA L A SSISTA NCE PR O G RA M S 

ltonorable W arren J. Harang, Jr., M ayor 
an d M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 

W e have audited the prim ary governm ent finaaacial statem ents and the com bining, individual 
fund and account group financial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, as of and for 
the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 23, 1997. 

W e have applied procedures to test the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's com pliance with the 
follow ing requirem ents applicable to its federal financial assistance program s, which are 

identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial A ssistance, for the year ended Decem ber 31, 
1996: political activity, Davis-Bacon Act, civil rights, cash m anagem ent, federal finan cial 
reports, allow able costs/cost principles, Drug-Free W orkplace Act, and adm inistrative 
requirem ents. 

O ur procedures were lim ited to the applicable procedures described in the Offi ce of M an agem ent 
and Budget's ('ompliance Supplement for Single Audits of State and Local Governments. Oul 
procedures were substantially less in scope that an audit, the objective of which is the expression 
of an opinion on the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's com pliance w ith the requirem ents listed in 
the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to the item s tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no m aterial instances ol 
noncom pliance w ith the requirem ents listed in the second paragraph of this report. W ith respect 
to item s not tested, nothing cam e to our' attention that caused us to believe that the City ot 
Tl:dbodaux, Louisiana had not com plied, in all m aterial respects, w ith those requirem ents. Also, 
the results of our procedures did not disclose any im m aterial instances of noncom pliance w ith 
those requirem ents. 
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Stag,. &  Compane~ 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
M ay 23, 1997 
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STAGNI & C OM PANY 
C t,:RTIFIED PUBLIC A CCOUNTANTS -- C ONSUl;rANTS 

INDEPEN D ENT A UD ITO R'S REPO RT O N C O M PI_,IANCE 

W ITH SPECIFIC REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE TO NONM AJOR 
FED ERA L FIN AN CIA L A SSISTANCE PRO G RA M  TRA NSACTIO N S 

ttonorable W an'en J. Harang, Jr., M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Council 
City of Thibodaux, Louisiana 

W e have audited the prim ary governm ent financial statem ents and the com bining, individual 
fund and account group finan cial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, as of and fol 
the year ended Decem ber 31, 1996, an d have issued our report thereon dated M ay 23, 1997. 

In connection w ith our audit of the finan cial statem ents of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana, and 
w ith our consideration of the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's control structure used to adm inister 
federal financial assistance program s, as required by Office of M anagem ent and Budget Circular 

A..128, Audits of State and Local Governments, we selected certain transactions applicable to 
certain nonmajor federal financial assistan ce programs for the year ended December 31, 1996 
As required by OM B Circular A-128, we have perform ed procedures to test com plian ce w ith the 
requirem ents governing types of services allow ed or unallowed and eligibility that are applicable 

to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objectiw' 
of w hich is the expression of an opinion on the City of Thibodaux, Louisiana's com plian ce w ith 

these requirem ents. A ccordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

W ith respect to the item s tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no m aterial instances of 
noncom pliance w ith the requirem ents listed in the preceding paragraph. W ith respect to item s 
not tested nothing cam e to our attention that caused us to believe that the City of Thibodaux, 

Louisiana, had not com plied, in all m aterial respects, w ith those requirem ents. Also, the results 
of our procedures (lid not disclose any im m aterial instances of noncom pliance w ith those 
requirem ents. 

This report is intended for the inform ation of m an agem ent, all applicable federal agencies, and 
those other govern m ents from w hich federal finan cial assistan ce was received. However, this 

report is a m atter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

Thibodaux, Louisiana 
M ay 23, 1997 
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